Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Board Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, May 22, 2018 — 6:00 pm
Ghazvini Center for Healthcare, 1528 Surgeons Drive, Tallahassee
Conference Call (605) 475-4700; 275857#

. Callto Order Christy McElroy, Chair
Il.  Agenda Approval
lll.  Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions

IV. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. Board Member — Debra Peterson — Annual Appointment
B. Approval of Minutes
i) Board Meeting —4.17.2018
C. Fiscal Report
e Narrative
Revenue & Expenditures Agency - 2 page
Balance Sheet
Head Start Match
Credit Card Activity Spreadsheet
e Credit Card Statements
D. CSBG Operational Standards — Updates
i) Update on Community Action Plan - FOCAS Report
i) ROMA Certification Requested
iii) Staff Training Update
iv) Board Training
E. Head Start Updates
i) COLA
ii) Re-funding Application

e o o o

V. Program Updates
A. Crisis
B. Weatherization
C. Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead
D. Head Start

VI. Chief Executive Officer's Report
VIl. Chair’'s Report
VIIl. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 6/19/18 — 5:30 pm — 309 Office Plaza Drive

Next Board of Directors Meeting 7/24/18 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for Healthcare
Education

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com uti:iT'E'D PARTNERS )

Way &8

United Way of the Big Bend

for HUMAN SERVICES
The Voice for Humen Services



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
April 17,2018 —5:30 P.M.

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Christy McElroy, Chair Tim Center

Kara Smith, Treasurer Nina Self

Derrick Jennings _ Stephanie Sgouros

Lauren Johnson Margaret Watson

Pam Ridley

Member absent: Harold Ross
The meeting was called order at 6:00 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

The minutes were distributed and the Board reviewed the minutes. Mr. Jennings made a motion
for the approval of the minutes for March 27, 2018. Seconded by Ms. Ridley, the motion was
unanimously approved.

The Board approved the minutes for the Executive Committee Meeting held March 20, 2018.
Mr. Jennings made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Ms. Johnson
and unanimously approved.

Mr. Center informed the Board that the Calhoun County Commission will meet on Tuesday,
April 24, 2018, to formally re-appoint Ms. Peterson on the Board.

ACTION ITEMS
Evaluation and Contract
The Chair noted that the primary purpose of the meeting was to complete the evaluation and

approve the compensation for the Chief Executive Officer as required by the CSBG
Organizational Standards. She called for a motion to ratify Mr. Center’s evaluation and approve

oy 309 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043 /—j

(@ www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS .
._ (’”’ HUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend



the contract. Mr. Jennings made a motion to approve the evaluation. Ms. Smith seconded the
motion which was unanimously approved.

It was agreed that the contract should also relate to annual performance goals. These goals
should be developed jointly between the CEO and Board.

Mr. Center addressed Ms. Smith’s concern in the Executive Committee Meeting of March 20,
2018, concerning the evaluation and goals for improved performance. Mr. Center proposed as
part of the annual evaluation that the following goals be considered:

e Board of Directors
o Ensure a diverse and regionally representative number of Directors that
complies with By-Law requirements. This does not excuse the Board from
pursing potential Board members.
o Keep the Board apprised of all relevant operational policies and practices.
Keep the Board informed on all operations, fiscal and organizational.
o Ensure that the Board meets the required training to comply with CSBG
standards.
e  Qutreach
o Conduct visits with county and city administrators in each county served and
build relationships with area partners including Chambers, CareerSource and
others in this field. There may be potential grant funds available to pursue for
the Agency.
® Fundraising
o Plan annual fundraising events that generate funds in assess of $15,000 to
meet programs mission. Train Board members on Benevon model for
fundraising.
¢ Administration
o Conduct annual evaluations of staff and direct reports. This will take place in
the next few weeks.

The Chair asked that we discuss the evaluation further and include this on the Agenda for the
next Board meeting. The Chair suggested that performance goals be submitted to Ms. Self to
consolidate all input from the Board and brings to the full Board in May.

The Chair suggested that the proposed goals for staff performance be conducted semi-annually
by both Mr. Center and Ms. Self. This would provide feedback from staff evaluations for the



CEO of coaching opportunity for improved performance. It will have a huge impact on the
metrics.

Ms. Smith asked how these goals tie into the organizational goals. Mr. Center stated that
inclusively, it would meet the needs of both outreach and organization and it would benefit the
Agency financially.

Ms. Johnson asked how we incorporate these performance measures for the various programs
such as LIHEAP, CSBG to ensure we are meeting the goals. Mr. Center said that we have our
federal performance measures required for Head Start as well as others. Mr. Center stated that
monitoring will reflect the success of performance. Ms. Johnson stated that the Agency should
perform monitoring on the years that federal monitoring is not being completed to define our
success rate. Ms. Johnson said direct reports performance goals should be an overall
collaborative evaluation throughout the Agency.

Ms. Self stated that the Head Start teaching staff’s evaluations are completed semi-annually. The
Program managers received comments and questions to develop performance goals for their
programs on the HHC and the PCF guidelines based on CSBG monitoring.

Ms. Smith asked how we are evaluating the Fiscal department since that contract reports to the
CEO. Mr. Center said that they are measured by audits and the value that they bring to the
organization. He stated that they may need to look at implementing this in the future.

The Chair requested that Mr. Center meet with Fiscal staff on defined metrics or implement a
check-list of performance and bring to the Board.

Fund Raiser

Mr. Ridley asked about the fund raising success in Franklin County, and why the Agency has not
applied this model in every Head Start? Mr. Center stated that we are not the originators of the
event. There is a coalition responsible for funding of that event. We do not have a coalition in
Jefferson County or Leon County for Head Start. Ms. Ridley suggested that we adopt this model
for Getting Ahead and Staying Ahead. Mr. Center said that the transition ceremony is
traditionally and primarily for the graduates. Ms. Ridley emphasized that the Agency should
capitalize on these opportunities as a fundraiser, too.



Ms. Ridley said that the Golden Apple Gala could also be a successful fundraiser for the Agency.
Ms. Self said that sponsors invested in the event and it was no charge to attendees. Mr. Center
stated that the Agency would plan for this as a future event.

Ms. Smith stated that she would like to see the Board implement committees, as well as outreach
and marketing.

FISCAL

As of February 28, 2018, we have completed five months of the fiscal year and, we expect the
year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 42% of the annual budget, with some
Head Start expenses closer to 50%. At month end, the year-to-date actual revenue and expenses
are 53% and 47% respectively, with net income of $446,046, of which over $230,136 is 2016-17
carry forwards.

Year-to-date In-kind and nonfederal share match totals $388.050 which is 46% of the $843,116
total match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.

Other Revenue — The majority of these funds are carryforward of revenues that were not spent
last fiscal year. The reason being was due to a vacant administrative department position and
non-grant revenues received late in the year.

Ms. Ridley asked why Raw Food Cost is over budget. Ms. Sgouros explained that it was a result
of the implementation of the newly rented kitchen. There will be no increases in budget in June,
July and August.

Ms. Ridley questioned the increase in bank service charges? Ms. Sgouros explained that it is not
due to late fees or balances. Mr. Center stated that we maintain a balance regularly of at least a
$500,000 in accounts. Ms. Sgouros stated that it was due to the amount of checks written
monthly. The Chair asked if we could pay bills through electronic transfer. Ms. Sgouros
explained that it could be done, but it would be considered the same as writing a check.

The Chair asked that Ms. Sgouros contact the Bank to address the issues of the increased bank
fees. Mr. Center, Ms. Sgouros and Ms. Ridley will visit the Bank to discuss service charges. Mr.
Center stated that the Board will receive a report at the next meeting.



Ms. Johnson made a motion to accept Financial Report. The motion was seconded by Ms. Smith
and unanimously approved.

PROGRAM UPDATES
HEAD START

The Head Start Transition Program will be held May 16, 2018, at TCC Main Campus
Auditorium. There will be three sessions: South City Head Start, Mabry Family Enrichment
Center and Louise B. Royal Head Start.

Jefferson County Head Start and Franklin County Head Start Transition Program will be held
May 9-10, 2018, respectively.

Mr. Center stated that the Agency’s lease has been extended in Franklin County for this year.

Cindy Kaier, HHS Education Specialist, will be meeting with our Head Start team Thursday,
April 26, 2018. She will review an action plan to discuss the CLASS monitoring results for
teacher improvement. Mr. Center will address Class monitoring with the Policy Council at their
next meeting. If any Board member is concerned about the CLASS scores or interested in being
more informed in the process is welcome to attend.

The scores that we will be measured against have not been provided for 2018. There is room for
improvement in areas.

Ms. Reshard, Quality Assurance Data Manager, has collected data on vital statistics with our
current enrollment. The current actual enrollment for March 2018 was 378. We met the
deliverables for March 1-31, 2018 according to data recorded in Child Plus.

Community Action’s cumulative enrollment is 422. Our cumulative enrollment was 435 for the
2016-2017 school years. The Office of Head Start does not have a maximum cumulative
enrollment.

In response to the reported delays in parents getting their children to Leon County Schools for
disability evaluations, Ms. Johnson asked if it was a possibility for students to be evaluated at our
Centers by Leon County staff. Mr. Center stated that he would contact Leon County Schools by
the next Board meeting. Mr. Center explained that if a student exhibits signs of learning



disability the teachers must contact Ms. Oleabhiele-Alexander to take corrective action such as
an evaluation assessment. Mr. Center will report back to the Board at the next meeting.

Mr. Jennings was concerned about the parent participation in our Head Start centers. How can
we get parent involved in events. He would like to see the curriculum more developed to involve
advocates to get people trained in Jefferson County. Mr. Center stated that each county is unique
with special needs and that parental involvement and accountability are goals for each Head Start
program.

The Chair asked Ms. Smith if there was information that Career Source could provide to people
in the community. Ms. Smith stated that she would provide sample information that Career
Source offers to be made available at the Centers.

CEO Report

Ms. Self and Ms. Robinson are interviewing for Case Managers in Jefferson, Gadsden and
Wakulla counties for the Getting Ahead and Staying Ahead programs.

The Leon County Getting Ahead transition ceremony will be held April 24™ from 6:00 PM —
8:00 PM, at the Capital City County Club. The Jefferson County ceremony will be held April 26,
2018, from 6:00 PM — 8:00 PM at the Fellowship Hall.

Mr. Center reported that we have two Representatives working in the Southside area to address
the design plans for opening a Community-based School.

Mr. Center stated that the Board has been provided a Head Start School Calendar for 2018-2019
to review and provide feedback. The calendar is 176 days which is 5 days longer than what is
required by law. School Readiness and VPK funding will support the extended day program.
School would begin on August 13, 2018, through May 24, 2019. Mr. Center stated that in-service
training would be provided for staff. Mr. Center asked for Board approval of the proposed 2018-
2019 Head Start calendar.

Ms. Johnson made a motion to approve the 2018-2019 Head Start calendars. It was seconded by
Ms. Ridley. The motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Center stated that on Tuesday, April 24, 2018, at 4:00 P.M. the Agency will be presenting to
the City and County our Grant proposal for Head Start. The Board is welcomed to attend.



Mr. Center said that at the next Board meeting May 22, 2018, is training for the Board based off
CSBG standards.

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Mr. Ross, Secretary Date



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Six Months Ending March 31, 2018
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of March 31, 2018, we have completed five months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be
around 50% of the annual budget, with some Head Start expenses closer to 60%. At
month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 3% and 58%
respectively, with net income of $403,464, of which the overwhelming maijority is
restricted.

Year to Date in-kind and non-Federal share match totals $446,547 which is 53% of the
$843,116 total match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by budget
line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be
below or above the expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be
caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at
different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other
words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore,
when there is a significant variance, the following explanations are provided. It is
important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall
Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of
a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Unemployment - is over the benchmark budget because it is an up front calendar year
expense. Once employees meet the earnings threshold, no more tax expense will be
incurred. Most employees hit this threshold early in the 20 quarter. We expect to see
this percentage even out over the rest of the fiscal year.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over the budget benchmark due to the
deposit and first payment of insurance. This line item is paid over the first eight months of
the year so will even out over the course of the year.

Communications - is slightly over the percentage desired due to a number of
maintenance issues. This is expected to continue through the end of the yvear. Any
overage remaining in this category will be covered by unused budget in office supplies,
expendable equipment and advertising.

Vehicle Expense - is slightly over benchmark budget due to a reallocation of car
insurance but is evening out over the rest of the year.

Technology- is for renewals of technology for various programs which are paid at the
beginning of the fiscal year. Overages in this category include unanticipated repairs

Page | 1



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Six Months Ending March 31, 2018
Capital Area Community Action Agency

and electronic personnel surveys and will be covered out of applicable funds carried
forward from the prior fiscal year.

special Events — No special events were anticipated, therefore no budget was set for
this category. However, there is sufficient revenue in the fund where this was charged
to cover the expense.

Client Assistance - is slightly over benchmark budget due to timing of the various grant
periods.

Expendable Equipment - is over budget due to a large expenditure for replacement
printers and a new copier. This overage will be paid out of applicable funds carried
forward from the previous fiscal year.

Registration Fees — is currently over benchmark budget due to FACA conference
registrations.

Raw Food Cost ~is slightly over budget but is expected to fall back in-line with budget
as aresult of the implementation of the newly rented kitchen.

Revenue Variances and Explanations

Confributions - The majority of revenue in this category is from unsolicited donations
and can be used for any legal purpose of the agency. Unspent revenue can be used
in future years.

Contributions — Restricted - The revenue balance in this category are from three major
areas: (1) School Readiness/Extended Day parent payments, (2) utility donations, such
as TAP and Duke Energy Neighbor, and (3) Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead donations.
Unspent revenue can be used in future years.

Other Revenue - The majority of these funds are carryforwards of revenues that were
not spent last fiscal year. Reasons for this include a vacant administrative department
position and non-grant revenues received late in the year.

Page | 2

10



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 3/1/2018 Through 3/31/2018
Total Budget
Total Budget Current Year  Variance -

- Original Actual Original %
Revenue

4000 Government Contracts - FEDERAL 3,372,460 1,853,042 (1,519,418) 55%
4010 Government Contracts - STATE 2,523,288 1,955,872 (567,416) 78%
4020 Government Contracts - LOCAL 122,000 82,329 (39.671) 67%
4100 Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 39,098 15,264 (23.834) 39%
4200 Contributions 3.500 13,438 9,938 384%

4210 Contributions- Restricted - 44,390 44,390
4320 Commissions-Vending/Photo 2,000 1,052 (748) 53%

4950 Interest Income - 31 31
4960 Fringe Pool Revenue 744,738 385,898 (358,840) 52%
4970 indirect Pool Revenue 627,868 336,507 (291,361) 54%
4995 Other Revenue 9,750 12,602 2,852 129%
Total Revenue 7,444,702 4,700,426 (2,744,276) 63%

Expenditures

6010 Salaries & Wages 2,526,500 1,359,669 1,166,831 54%
6110 Fringe 711,735 386,741 324,994 54%
6120 FICA 187,738 101,446 86,292 54%
6130 Unemployment 50,000 35416 14,584 71%
6140 Workers Compensation 42,000 25,902 16,098 62%
6150 Health Insurance 385,000 164,525 220,475 43%
6160 Life Insurance 30,000 13,472 16,528 45%
6170 Retirement 35,000 18,475 16,525 53%
6180 Staff Screenings 4,013 694 3319 17%
6210 Indirect Costs 608,543 340,696 267,848 56%
6310 Travel - In Area 16,535 6,550 9.985 40%
6315 Travel - Out of Area 11,087 - 11,087 0%
6410 Office Supplies 16,173 5,782 10,392 36%
6415 Program Supplies 22,650 14,551 8,099 64%
6420 Classroom Supplies 43,270 9,135 34,135 21%
6430 Kitchen Supplies 35,000 11,791 23,209 34%
6440 Medical/Dental Supplies 1,000 237 763 24%
6510 Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenar 21,648 12,249 92398 57%
6600 Postage and Delivery Expense 4,387 1,289 3.098 29%
6710 Contractual Services/Professional 313,099 96,171 216,928 31%
6715 Contractual Services — Health/Disc 171,188 106,467 64,721  62%
6810 Rent/Space Cost 246,702 137,719 108,983 56%
6820 Utilities 69,626 40,692 28,934 58%
6830 General Liability and Property Insu 44,041 38,047 5994 86%
6840 Communications 55,629 37.080 18,549 67%
6850 Repairs and Maintenance- 150,617 89,669 60,948 60%
6910 Equipment Maintenance 20,788 13,299 7,489 64%
6920 Vehicle Expense 49,071 32,176 16,895 66%
6930 Equipment Lease 13,190 6,609 6,582  50%
6940 Technology 21,953 22,921 (?67) 104%
7010 Fees, Licenses, and Permits 5,041 2,353 2,689 47%
7020 Dues/Subscriptions 16,018 8,567 7.451 53%

Date: 05/09/2018, 10:55 AM Page: 1

1



7110

7210
7320
7410
7420
7430
7440
7450
7460
7510
7610
7630

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 3/1/2018 Through 3/31/2018

Special Events

Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Training/Meetings/Workshops
Staff Development
Advisory/Board Member
Advertising

Parent Activities

Raw Food Cost

Interest Expense

Bank Service Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

Date: 05/09/2018, 10:55 AM

1,204,547
14,638
7,243
50,397
37,520
7,500
7,329
1,200
172,351
7,000
3,500
7,442,468

2,234

180

986,075
16,110
5,623
20,038
4,495
977

650

125
120,046
122
2,133
4,296,962

403,464

{180)

218,472 82%
(1,472) 110%

1,620
30,358
33,025

6,523

6,680

1,075
52,305

6,878

1,367

3,145,506

401,230

12

78%
40%
12%
13%

9%
10%
70%

2%
61%
58%

Page: 2



Assets

Capital Area Community Action Agency

Balance Sheet

For the Six Months Ended 3/31/18

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Hancock Bank
Cash-Bank Restricted

Grants Receivable

Building

Accumulated Depreciation - Building
Equipment

Total Assets

Licbilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Leave

Accrued Wages

Accrued Fringe Benefits

Accrued Taxes

Contract Advances

Due to Grantor

Contingent Liab Sunshine St Micro Unobligated
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity

Notes Payable

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment

Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

13

Current Period
Balance

510
129,432

77,740
750,483
245,000
(70,795)

76,691

1.209.062

8.705
59,615
52,140

7,263
11,407

222,091
0
22,993
3,605
138,473
526,292

(45,592)
324,898
279,306
403,464
682,770

1,209,062



%Ly 495'96¢ %ES  LbS vy 9LL'EPS
€LT'1¥T AS/AdA
838191 aNUBA8Y puy-u|
¥0/'8 S}JOId JOJ JON J8UIO - SJUDID
AV 4 |[0207 - $}O0UIUOD JUSWUIBACD
% Bulupway  Buupway % AlA ala papaaN |pjo] 92IN0S Y24pW

810T ‘L€ UDIoW Buipuz yjuow ayj io4
sjuswialinbay Yoow S4N LIS poaH
"oul ‘Aousby uoiDY AUNWWOD Daly [pHdDD

14



jusunD poday

Y2901 uol2DsSUDI| Jloday
Hoday
1TA 4| - SIMOT I0j0]
810C HOAVW -1 ¥Z#806010€ 128 #1DDV HOYVW -L¥Z¥806010€1Z8 #1DDV 810Z/1E/E  ¥90L OL¥9 ST ¥l SAMOT
66'160°C ADODNVH o]
SNY 404 IDOVNOIS YVIVD -SAYVHIIY I1FHDIN -90L9XXXXIDDV 810Z/£2/S  ¥901 0S¥/ [OSZ¥ ANVE ADODNVH
ONIEFIW TDNNOD ADINOd -0 O -SAAVHIIN F1FHDIN -90L9XXXXLDDV 8102/42/€  ¥901 Ovv/ €F€ll ANYE ADODNVH
TNASINIVO NI DIW "LOW Al NOIDIY -NOSADVI NILSINN-E0ELXXXX #1DDV 8102//2/S 901 0OSh/ 80°9C ANVE ADODNYH
"OIW AVA IDIAYIS NI 3O4 IDVS TVLINIY VWILYL -Z849XXXX#1DDV 8102/42/€  ¥90L 0£¥/ 0005 ANVYE AOODNVH
TOW-SNVAI VaV8dve -13ADIL NIV SAWVT 13JAVQA -ETIIXXXX#LDDV 810Z//2/€  ¥90L 0ZvL 00°TLS ANVE ADODNVH
LIVISAVIH NITINVYS 4O A3ININd -NOSHDVI NILSINN-COSLXXXX #1DDV 8102//Z/S  ¥901 0TS/ /6'8EE ANYE ADODNVH
AVD 'OD 304 1and VIINIA -OLBSXXXX#1DDV 8102//Z/€ Y901 0269 62T ANVE ADODNVH
dVDO 'O 3404 1and SAWVT 13IAVA -ETIIXXXX#LDDY 8102//2/€  ¥901 0T49 0896 ANVE ADODNVH
JO4 F004 DNINISNNOD 431D VYWILVL -€869XXXX#LDDV 8L0Z/L2/€  ¥901 SLL9 61761 ANYE ADODNVH
NITANVaS 404 SYOO08 4O ONIddIHS -NOSHDVI NILSISN-C0ELXXXX #LDDV 8102//2/€  #90L 0099 84'€l ANYE ADODNVH
$3ITddNS HLIV3H SIWVT 1343VA -ETIIXXXX#LODV 810Z//2/€  ¥901 OF¥9 8v'6T1 ANYE ADODNVH
WYIOOdd d04 ST38VT ANV SOVE 3101 -NOSHDVI NILSINN-E0E/XXXX #1DDV 8102//2/€  ¥901 0749 ¢ 1'E€9 ANVE ADOONVH
SAAVOEL NIJATHD JOH ¥3dVd -NOSHDVI NILSI¥N-COELXXXX #1DDV 810Z/LZ/€  +901 0Z¥9 648 ANVE ADODNVH
WYIDOO0Yd d3INID NITAINYIS 4O SHOOT -NOSDVI NILSINN-E0ELXXXX #1DDV 8102/2Z/€  ¥901 0ZF9 1688 ANVE ADODNVYH
1dVISAVIH 4C4 SAJOD NOISNALXT d3INID WIL -00L9XXXX#LDODV 8102//2/€  ¥90L 0Lv9 2GS/ ANVE HDODNVH
uolduossaq uolDsUDI| uonduosaq juswnoog aing apoD 3 sasuadx3 SWIDN IOpUsA

BAlI08))3 pund poD

810C HOJVW LSAH - SIDAVHD Q3vD LId3dD

15



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING

Payee HANCOCK BANK
Vendor ID HANCOCK CC it Account 1

.~ Invoice Description ——
032718-TC i TIM CENTER

Hancock Bank
MAHAN
04/18/18 15:48

Seq: 0065 iD: 103380 CB: 7121
Credit Card Payment $2,698.93

Posting Date: 04/18/18
Thank yay for banking with Hancock

LMP40  M/P CHECK ""I ” l
&b

. C Rev 1417 104471

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge com.

Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount
L02-28 02-26 243889480586301 29703358 8299 FLORIDA ASSOCIATION FO 850-2244774 FL 7/1500.00 v
03-01 02-27 24755428059150506456023 3592 OMNI AIP RESORT FRONT 904-2616161 FL M229.77 L—
211022804270046 ARRIVAL: 02:27-18,
03-02 02-28 24445748060500518575686 5043 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL Abr e 7 M14.99,
03-05 03-02 24388948062630139515341 8299 FLORIDA ASSOCIATION FO 850-2244774 FL /" M450.00 lz
03-05 03-02 24388948062630139515358 8209 FLORIDA ASSOCIATION FO 850-2244774 FL "M450.00 f/
03-12 03-09 24692168068100942709418 3508 MARRIOTT JW ORLANDO ORLANDO FL B '[‘{ a GJ""I 7 M29.82
010408 ARRIVAL: 03-07-18
03-12 03-09 246921680681 00942709408 3509 MARRIQTT JW ORLANDO ORLANDO FL /M1 78.88
010408 ARRIVAL: 03-07-18
03-13 08-12  24445008072001006067803 5533 AUTOZOME #0324 TALLAHASSEE FL r’} £ Fows = M75.22
03-13 03-12  24492158071717763202037 7399 EB 2018 CAPLAW NATION 807-413-7200 CA N / M575.00 -
03-19 03-16  24431068075026630321017 4816 ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC. 800-833-6687 CA  $vlo seeif VM14.99 v
03-21 03-21 74270848080100008912157 0000 BRAMCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M638
03-21 03-20 24692168079100701609192 5968 GAN*1558TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-426-0491 IN Suwlesen 48.38
03-26 03-23  24906418082052657077484 4816 DNH'GODADDY.COM 480-5058855 AZ tudelosiie /M131 .88
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUNMMARY
03-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 2,698.93
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 | BRETS el
STATEMENT TOTAL  2,060.56
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 1

16

57318

\mount

57318
4/17/2018

|
$2,608.93
I

|
|
|
|

.
$2,698.93



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING /

Payee - _—HANCOCK BANK

Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account #

Invoice Description

1: |
032718KIR - ATl RIS TIN JACKSON-RESHAF

LMP4)  M/P CHECK

0@ ... innmn

104471

97315

57315
Se— 4/17/2018

nount
© $594.70

Hancock Bank

MAHAN ‘
04/18/18 15:48 |
Seq: D068 ID: 103380 CB: 7121 ‘
L iy T Ay T P S TR i
Credit Card Payment $594.70 |
Fosting Date: 04/18/18 1
Thank you for banking vith Hancock F
~ $59470

e © @

FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TS::we time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Cara for

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
02-28 02-26  24445748058100198300812 5943 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL “ M338.97 v
03-01 02-27  24164058059378005761408 5542 EXXONMOBIL 45475191 GAINESVILLE FL < M26.08 =~ L
03-08 03-07 746921680661009357444C 5842 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA / M1.46crs”]
03-08 03-07 74602168066100907452744 5842 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 1.92c'r/ L
03-08 03-07 74692168066100904342104 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA M4.800r/
03-08 03-07 242263B8067400004288823 5417 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL / M14.61~
03-08 03-06  24445748066500466475875 5943 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL ~63.14~
03-13 03-12  24602168072100602535063 5970 MICHAELS STORES 1551 TALLAHASSEE FL //‘AS.QQV
03-14 03-13  24692168072100943548560 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN,.COM/BILL WA M44.34 {/
03-14 03-13 24692168072100054539065 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 58.55 :
03-15 03-14 24767252074000000432474 7399 PRECISION LOCK AND SAFE | TALLAHASSEE FL M40.024

03-21 03-21  74270848080100008912058 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU

gt

STATEMENT DATE ACCOGUNT NUMBER ACTOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18 ES s cpmate s a0y Gy

NEW PURCHASES AND

CUSTOMEF. SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 594.70
NEW CASH ADVANGES 00

Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 SEREDITS 897,23
STATEMENT TOTAL __ 102.53cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

17



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATIN{

Payee  HANCOCK BANK

Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account
Invoice [ Description

03271804 o O/ RREL JAMES

LMP20  M/P CHECK
® O ...

FREE today, visit visésa\}ingsedge.c;om.

104471

NERTITOL.

 PUTTITET CSAVINIYWIRIT YU eNyToTe TTETNICOCK BUSINeSs Crean Gard 1or

54313
g 57313
4/17/2018
Amount |
$978.28?;
Hancock Bank |
HAHAN |
D4/18/18 15:50 I
Seq: 0072 ID: 103340 CB: 7121 |
Credit Card Payment $378.28 ‘,
Posting Date: 04/18/18 ‘
Thank vou for banking with Hancock |
$978.28

e ks M

Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount /
“03-05 03-02 24692168062100670604704 5542 GATE 1194 QB0 TALLAMASSEEFL Ma1.000"
/03-08 03-07  24445008067400120722176 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL < L M21000 ]
312 0307 74226385069360480044496 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL AT CADI < \30.00cr,
/0314 0312 24592168072100770872603 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M55.80 '
103-20 03-19  24445008079400131175816 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M120.48

03-21 03-21  74270848080100008912017 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M440.71
18326 03-28  24717058083870830137301 3058 DELTAAIR 0062318875528 DELTA.COM CA MS572.009”

EVANS/BARBARA DEPARTURE: 04-16-18
TLH DL E ATL DL E CHS DL E ATL DL E TLH
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,008.28
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 470.71
STATEMENT TOTAL 537.57
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE10QF 1

18



VAFHAL AREA CUMMUNITT AL THUN AGENLY GENERAL UPERA 1 ING

Payee HANCOCK BANK | e
Vendor ID HANCOCK CC Account
Invoice ‘ Description

I032718-F0 SRR F/7\A OLEABHIELE

LMP40  M/P CHECK

Nt
' @ Bev 117 104471

Hancock Bank
MAHAN
04/18/18 15:49

Seq: 0070 ID: 103340 (B: 7121
Credit Card Payment $68.18

Posting Date: 04/18/18
Thark you for banki ng with Hancock

ave time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for ‘

REE toaay, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans

Pate Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount /
-02 02-28 244450080601 00274014043 5942 BARNES & NOBLE #2849 TALLAHASSEE FL M19.19 ¥
-05 03-03 246921680621 00760032624 8398 ARC*RED CROSS DONATION 800-733-2767 CA M50.00

03-21 03-21 74270848080100008912033 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOuU M35.00

¢/
1 16
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18

NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 69.19

NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 35.00

STATEMENT TOTAL 34.19

TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00

CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

19

57314

57314

4/17/2018

Amount

$69.19 |




CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACCOINT 57320

Payee - HANCOCK BANK 57320
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC e Account 4/17/2018
Invoice Description . imount

032718VT (S VENiTA TREADWELL R §22.79

Hancock Bank
HRHAN
04/18/18 15:49

: 712l
Seq: 0068 1D: 107380 CB: 71

',"" $22.79

Credit Card Paynent

3 B
Pasting Date: 64/18{1 o K
_ e Thark you for banking with Hancoo SR
LMP40  M/P CHECK
T i ©

4h
. @& peviov 104471

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for ‘
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com. ‘

Trans

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
V03-01 02-27 246921680591 00854037609 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M22.79
03-21 08-21  74270848080100008912199 0000 BRANGH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M35.00

16
2

STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18

NEW PURCHASES AND

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 22.79
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00

Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 35.00
STATEMENT TOTAL 12.21¢cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

20



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATIN 57317
/

Payee HANCOCK BANK 57317

Vendor ID  HANCQOCK CC Accour 4/17/2018
c'i____.-ﬂ

B Invoice | Description Amount

032718-NR ‘SENPREE® N CHELE RICHARDS-ROL $997 43

Hancack Bank
MAHAN
04/1B/18 15:48

Seq: 0066 ID: 103340 CB: 7121
Credit Card Payment $597.43

Posting Date: 04/18/18
Thank you for banking with Hamcock

i I e @ €

) 104471

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description mount /-
02-28 02-27 24445008059000979216625 5912 WALGREENS #2074 TALLAHASSEE FL M60.00
02-28 02-27  24226388059091006287318 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLLAHASSEE FL I/ M83.20 I)/
03-01 02-28 24427338050720032754502 5411 PIGGLY WIGGLY #292 TALLAHASSES FL M17.13
03-01 02-27 24431088059400412000364 5812 OLIVE GARDEN 0021256 TALLAHASSEE FL. M127.69 \/

03-01 02-27 24141668059017031513100 7333 FASTSIGNS TALLAHASSEE FL '/MA 01

03-21 03-21  74270848080100008912108 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU
03-21 03-20 24269798080001121464933 5814  JIMMY JOHNS - 170 TALLAHASSEE FL
03-23 03-22  24431068082200888201830 5814 BOJANGLES 1223 TALLAHASSEE FL

e

STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 997.43
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 ChEDIS S
STATEMENT TCTAL 62343
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00
PAGE 1 0OF 5

21



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT 97355

2 5735
Payes LoV ES 4/19/201¢
Vendor ID LOWES Account #: " .
Invoice [ Description ; Discount i Amount T
033118LOWES MARCH 2018 $0.00 2
R Total - $0.00 $856.4
S MRALSI S L S Y e UL a1 O
o Days in Billing Cycle 31
~N
Transaction Summary
Tran Date  Post Date Reference Number/ Description of Transaction or Credit Amount
Invoice Number
03/05 03/05 67122 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL '/SSB‘S'? I~
03/07 03/07 09101 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL +/$6.50 /
03/07 03/07 10395 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL %5.07 7
03/08 03/08 08994 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL }54.34 L
03/13 03/13 29701 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $19.34p
03/14 03114 06797 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL /$241‘10/
03/18 03/19 08883 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL ~$59.60}",
03/19 03/19 09327 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL ’./ESQ.SST//’
03/20 03/20 27301 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL ok 23.74
03/21 03/21 10392 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL— %ob'b'tNCaSQJF& rt?é!%ws.sa‘/
03/21 03/21 10394 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $14.25 /
03/22 03/22 28221 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 490,22/
03/23 03/23 27935 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL if§85.40 e
03/24 03/24 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ($1,830.48)
03/26 03/26 67208 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 5.58|w"
03/26 03/26 10028 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL /33448
03/29 03/29 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $3.66)
03/29 03/29 26851 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $15.19
03/29 03/29 10798 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL ¥ $70.98
03/29 03/29 98158 LOWE'S INTERNET FUL WILKESBORO NG /%1539
03/30 03/30 57204 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL— Horoiu (25 (?rf_f;:}h — $38.36
Interest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account
Expiration Annual Balance Subject Interest Balance
Type of Balance Date Percentage Rate To Interest Rate Charge Method
Regular Purchases NA 21.99% $0.00 $0.00 2D

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www.lowes.com/credit. This account is not registered. The

authentication code is: EBTT742, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.
PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET).ON THE DUE DATE

NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit, See reversa for details, Billing Rights Information and other

important information.

7009 0006 YWG 1 7 2 1806402 PAGE 1 of 7

22

9296 0011 B508 01DU7009

85593



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Community Services Block Grant (CSBG)

Community Action Plan

Submission Date: | ji FFY: | 2018

Agency Contact Person Regarding the Community Action Plan:

Name: Tim Center

Title: Chief Executive Officer
Phone: 850.222.2043 x 102
Email: Tim.center@cacaainc.org

Certification of Community Action Plan and Assurances
The undersigned hereby certify that this agency complies with the Assurances and Requirements of this
FFY _18 Community Action Plan (CAP) and the information in this CAP is correct and has been
authorized by the governing body of this organization.

Board Chairperson (signature) Date

Executive Director (signature) Date

Certification of ROMA Trainer or Implementer
(If applicable)
The undersigned hereby certifies that this organization’s Community Action plan and strategic plan
document the continuous use of the full Results Oriented Management and Accountability (ROMA) cycle
or comparable system (assessment, planning, implementation, achievement of results, and evaluation).

NCRT/NCRI Date

Florida CAP Template Rev. 6/1/2017

23



Contents

AEENCy MDA Lol i e sbssibi s s daaes 2
GEOBIAPNIC SETVICE ATBA iiiiiiniiisnssnissemarsorssarsoranerssssensnansossonsansrns sasasessonsiss sssussas st sssassiess s ssutsasssesssonssssirssssins 2
GEOZraphiC SEIVICE AT a MAP ...cvvueivreuerseriesieresieieeieeseaeeseresessseeseesetassasaessesasseeesesessssessssesesssssasessssssessesessas 2
VISION STATEITIENT ..vresrarsasressseanssssmssemsararnssensessassasonsssionsaesadaressus vesssssniessoes sssids doksmiassabdstons abins s dosvusssss sosisnnnses 3
MISSION STAEMENT ...oeiiiiiit ittt st et e e e et e e et et e e s ene et ansessese et ensessesensans 3
Community Needs ASSESSMENT (CNAL..c..iieiieeieeciet ettt e et e e et e e et s e s es e s e s e s e e eseseseee e e esensens 3
Define Your Community Needs AssesSmMent (CNA) PROCESS .......cveveueeeereereseeseseseeeseesssesssssesssessesesssens 4
Describe the findings and results of your Community Needs ASSeSSMEeNt.........c.cceveveeeuereeereeeeeerereneenns 6
SEVILe Dl Very: BYSTBIT vuusssb s oo S s s oA ness s s b S s a S mrans ey RS SR 7
Strategic Plan (or Comparable Planning Document for PUBlic CAAS) .........c.eovvveieeeeeeeeeeeeeeereesereeeseareeans 9
Linkages and FUNAING COOTAINGTION .......ccuiieuieeerieicteiccictcteeee et e s s et e e s se e es e s en e s e eene s e e ensssenes 11
Trippartite BOATT OF DIrEOHOTS s imiimmmmnmiimssmssomesmsstmmsmssnenbyensnsseessesesisi st troones broress s sdsrotet sopsivs 12
AEOIICY By VWS 0000000500055 g sassHonnvrasasn mes smsammmms smn sxesmsiatss oomes s sans s £osan e s e s ey RS SS 4838 13
Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Organizational Chart............c.ocvevveeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeseereeseseeeesen 13
Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) BUAZET........cciiuiieiiieeee oot e e eees e e e e e e e eeseseseeseesessesees 13
AZENCY SUCCESSION PIAN..... ettt ettt sttt e e e et e et e et e et et e seesesseesesseesssaseeesssaneesssseesens 13
Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Comprehensive Risk ASSESSMENT ...ovveveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseesseseesesens 13
Annual Analysis Of the ABENCY'S QULCOMES ....cvuiieuiiieietieciete it e et e e e e e e e st esees e aesesernan 14
FERETA ARSUTENES SNRCREITENEON . ittt e nsn s e 14
Florida Community Action Plan 1

24



Agency Information

Agency Name: Capital Area Community Action Agency
Address: 309 Office Plaza Drive

Phone: 850.222.2043

Website: www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com
ED/CEO: Tim Center

Board Chair: Christy McElroy

Type of Agency: Local Government

Farmworker

Nonprofit X

Geographic Service Area

The _Capital Area Community Action Agency operates an anti-poverty program in accordance with

the Community Services Block Grant Act through funds allocated by the Executive Director of the Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

List all Counties Served through CSBG: Calhoun

Franklin

Gadsden

Gulf

Jefferson

Leon
Liberty

Wakulla

Provide the location for all service centers, including the main office, below OR attach a listing of all

service centers at Attachment __ A .

Geographic Service Area map

Attach a map of the Agency’s service area at Attachment _B

Florida Community Action Plan 2

25



Vision Statement
The Vision Statement describes a desired future based on your agency’s values. The vision is broader
than what any one agency can achieve; the agency collaborates with others in pursuit of the vision.

Date approved by Tripartite Board (most recent): __ 2013
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards Category 4: Organizational Leadership.)

Type your agency’s Vision Statement below.

To provide opportunities for economic security for low-income individuals
and families.

Mission Statement

The Mission Statement describes the agency’s reason for existence and may state its role in achieving its
vision.

Date last reviewed and approved by Tripartite Board (most recent): 2013
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 4.1.)

Type your agency’s Mission Statement below.

To provide a comprehensive, seamless system of services and resources to
reduce the detrimental effects of poverty, empower low-income citizens with
skills and motivation to become self-sufficient and improve the overall quality of
their lives and our community.

Community Needs Assessment (CNA)
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards 1.1, 1.2, 2.2, and Category 3: Community Assessment.)

Date of the most recently completed CNA: __ December 5, 2017

Timeframe: _ 2017-2020
(enter the timeframe the CNA covers)

Date approved by Tripartite Board (most recent): __December 5, 2017
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 3.5)

The narrative description provided for the needs assessment serves as the basis for the agency’s goals,
problem statements, and program delivery strategies of the CSBG/National Performance Indicators. The

Florida Community Action Plan 3

26



needs assessment should describe local poverty-related needs and prioritize eligible activities to be
funded by CSBG.

Agency needs assessments shall identify the processes used to collect the most applicable information. In
particular, describe how the agency ensures that the needs assessment reflects the current priorities of
the low-income population in the service area, beyond the legal requirement for a local public hearing of

the community action plan.

Please note which combination of activities to perform needs assessments were used, including when and
how these activities occurred in the spaces below. If the activity was not used, please type N/A or Not

Used.

Focus Groups Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead conversations

Asset Mapping

Surveys United Way of the Big Bend Community Agency Surveys of Clients

Community Dialogue

Interviews

Public Records Community Commons data through Community Action Parntership

Define Your Community Needs Assessment (CNA) Process

1.

Describe your agency’s approach or system for collecting, analyzing, and reporting customer
satisfaction data to the governing board. (Organizational Standard 1.1)

Clients are surveyed upon receipt of services from the Agency. These client satisfaction survey
results are aggregated and reported quarterly to the Board of Directors.

Describe how the agency analyzes information collected from low income individuals as part of
the community needs assessment process (methodology). (Organizational Standard 1.2)
Through client satisfaction surveys and input given by Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead clients, staff
are able to analyze and assess the needs of low-income residents served by the Agency. The
Agency also worked with the United Way of the Big Bend which serves most of the Agency’s
eight-county region. Their client and community survey was in the field for several months and
offered a wider-audience upon which the Agency can make data-driven decisions.

For each key sector of the community listed below, summarize the information gathered from
each sector and how it was used to assess needs and resources during the needs assessment
process (or other planning process throughout the year). (Organizational Standard 2.2)

Community-Based Organizations | United Way of the Big Bend-funded agencies and their
clients shared that services for seniors, housing and
childcare continue to be the most pressing concerns.
Faith-Based Organizations Conversations with leaders of domestic mission efforts
from the faith community indicate a frustration in the

Florida Community Action Plan 4

27



inability to reduce duplication of services, prevent fraud
and, most importantly, offer an opportunity for true
change in the individual self-sufficiency.

Private Sector

Conversations reveal an under-apprectaion for the extent
of poverty in the region, a failure to understand that some
programs can actually help move low-income, and have
presented an opportunity to recruit and train volunteer
mentors.

Public Sector

Public Sector engagement has presented several
opportunities to permit collective impact among service
providers to offer bundled services in a coordinated
manner.

Educational Institutions As with public sector engagement, partnerships are

available to help struggling families.

Other

4. For each data point listed below, provide the information from the CNA that was collected as
part of the process and a brief summary of how it was used. (Organizational Standard 3.2)

Poverty and Gender

Community Commons data affirmed the continued efforts of the need
to focus on African-American women who were mothers of young
children. This is the most significantly impacted demographic of our
community. This is why priority is given to LIHEAP clients at the
beginning half of each month and makes up the super majority of
Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead clients.

Poverty and Age

Community Commons data illustrates the continued importance to
focus on families with children given that most counties have child
poverty rates exceeding 20%.

Poverty and
Race/Ethnicity

Community Commons data illustrates that while African Americans
are not a majority of the population, a significant portion of the
demographic lives in poverty. Additionally, the Hispanic part of the
community continues to be stable.

5. Briefly summarize the
part of the needs asse

type of both qualitative and quantitative data collected and analyzed as
ssment process. (Organizational Standard 3.3)

Qualitative

Client Satisfaction surveys, Client Interviews, United Way of the Big Bend
Agency and Client Surveys and workgroup conversations with area
partners

Quantitative

Community Commons data through the Community Action Partnership

Florida Community Action Plan 5

28




Describe the findings and results of your Community Needs Assessment

Top Five Needs Agency Description of Coordination
Priority programs/services
(Yes/No) [activities

1. Housing Assistance — rent, Yes Through a partnership | The Agency also works

affordability with FEMA and using with the Tallahassee
CSBG funding the Housing Authority and
Agency is able to Tallahassee Lender’s
provide limited Consortium to help
assistance with promote self-sufficiency
housing including among clients served.
deposits and rent. The
Agency’s
Weatherization
Assistance Program
provides services that
reduces utility
expenses and
increasing
affordability.

2. Seniors services Yes Through LIHEAP The Agency also works
funding the Agency is | with Elder Care Services
able to prioritize
seniors for the first
half of each month.

3. Affordable Childcare Yes The Agency’s The Agency also works
contribution to this with the Early Learning
space includes the Coalition and with local
Head Start program. educational authorities
Agency clients served | to build coalition
through Getting services for low-income
Ahead/Staying Ahead | and deserving families.
receive eligibility
priority for Head Start
services. Additionally,

Head Start parents are
recruited for the
Getting
Ahead/Staying Ahead
self-sufficiency
program.

4. Self-sufficiency and Yes The Agency’s Getting The Agency works

employment Ahead/Staying Ahead | collaborative with
self-sufficiency Career Source in each of

Florida Community Action Plan




program has
demonstrated success
in long-term outcomes

program helps
integrate the
resourced community
and help clients build
social capital in the
middle class. The
program helps qualify
clients for Welfare to
Work assistance
through CareerSource.

our counties. Offices are
co-located where
possible. Board member

around positive representation from
economic mobility and | each agency is present.
reduced dependency And, joint case

on public assistance. management is being
Additionally, the developed to provide

bundled-services and
increase the chance for
positive outcomes.

5.Financial Literacy

Yes

Agency Case
Management staff
have been trained in
Financial Social Work
methods and include
financial institution
partnership with
Getting
Ahead/Staying Ahead
to teach budgeting,
credit and promote
being banked and
establishing savings
habits.

The Agency also works
with the Tallahassee
Leon Federal Credit
Union, Sunshine State
Bank and Wells Fargo
Bank for financial
partnerships.

Top Five needs: List the top five needs from your most recent Needs Assessment

Agency Priority: Enter a Yes or No in the box, to indicate if the need will be addressed in the current year
either directly or indirectly. If the need will not be met please provide explanation in narrative section.
Description of programs/services/activities: Briefly describe the program, service or activity that your
entity will directly provide.

Coordination: If your agency will address the need through coordination, describe what organizations
and/or coalitions you will work with to meet the need, including the roles of each party.

Service Delivery System

Describe the overall Service Delivery System for services provided with CSBG funds and describe how the
CAAs services enhance and/or differ from those offered by other providers, i.e. bundled services— please
include specific examples.

Florida Community Action Plan 7

30



1. Describe the agency’s service delivery system for services provided using CSBG funds. Please
include when and how clients enter into your program.

The Agency’s service delivery system ensures that people seeking services through programs like
Head Start, Emergency Services including LIHEAP, and the Weatherization Assistance Program,
are made aware of and are referred to all appropriate services within the Agency. For Example,
Family Advocates in the Head Start program refer Head Start parents to the Getting
Ahead/Staying Ahead self-sufficiency case managers to assess parents for the program and
subsequent job training and education services funded through CSBG.

In addition, the Agency works closely with local agencies such as CareerSource and faith-based
institutions to ensure that their clients and members are aware of the Agency’s program. The
agencies are provided applications for the services provided under CSBG funding.

2. Provide a copy of your agency’s most current CSBG Workplan at Attachment __ C
3. How do your services/programs differ from those of other providers?

The Agency’s self-sufficiency program is based on a Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead. Getting Ahead
in a Just-Gettin’-by-World is an evidence-based program that serves as the entry point to CSBG-
funded activities designed to help promote economic mobility and reduce dependency on public
assistance. The Getting Ahead curriculum empower people living in poverty or the working poor
(ALICE population) to break the tyranny of the moment, learn and understand fundamental rules
of economic class and language, and to develop their future story. The transformation that occurs
helps move clients from concrete thought to abstract thought and act accordingly. The future story
serves as a basis for their plan of action in the Staying Ahead (self-sufficiency) program.

Staying Ahead pairs volunteer mentors with Getting Ahead graduates coupled with Agency case
management. The mentors help re-enforce the lessons learned in Getting Ahead, build the client’s
social capital in the resourced community and assist in helping them achieve the goals in their
future plan. Case managers work directly with clients to assist in accomplishing the steps necessary
to achieve their future story goals. The mentorship program lasts about six months and case
management may last a couple months longer. Staying Ahead is based on the evidence-based
Circles USA model.

The services differ from other agencies because they are not designed to provide immediate
assistance, but build capacity and transformative skills in clients that will help them break the cycle
of what is usually a generational poverty situation. It is the Agency’s goal to expand this type of
programming to other service providers. ECHO, a faith-based nonprofit, adopted the mode! and
was set to implement the Getting Ahead program in 2018.

Florida Community Action Plan 8

3



4,

List your agencies programs/services/activities funded by CSBG, including a brief description, why
these were chosen, how they relate to the CAN, and indicate the specific type of costs that CSBG
dollars will support (examples: staff salary, program support, case 9management, T/TA, etc.).

The Agency uses CSBG funding to support staff salaries, program support direct client services such
as on-the-job training, education and educational supports, case management and training and
technical assistance for all its services provided under CSBG funding.

The Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead curriculum was discovered through research for evidence-based
programs that are effective in reducing poverty rates among participants. Staff have been trained
and continue to be trained on facilitation and executing the delivery of the program with fidelity
to the curriculum design. Staying Ahead mentorship component was based on the Circles USA
mentorship model which also is an evidence-based program showing great promise.

The CSBG funds are spent in the following categories to realize the mission of the Agency -
empower low-income citizens with skills and motivation to become self-sufficient.

Agency Funding Type Amount
Staffing 5§538,921
Program Support 273,119
Direct Client Services 255,693
Training and Technical Assistance 32,345
Rent and Agency Operations 106,602
Total 51,206,680

Strategic Plan (or Comparable Planning Document for Public CAAs)
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards 4.3 and Category 6.)

Date approved by Tripartite Board (most recent): October 2016
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 6.1.)

1,

Describe your agency’s strategic planning process, including how the agency used ROMA in
completing the plan. (Organizational Standard 4.3)

The Agency Board of Directors continually reviews service delivery plans and uses the Community
Needs Assessment to guide any policy and programmatic necessary to help achieve the mission of
the Agency. The Agency strategic plan guides the work of the Agency and is reviewed every two.
Any new priorities, strategies or objectives are run through a ROMA logic model to determine
whether the desired goals can be achieved and how best to measure them.

Florida Community Action Plan 9

32



2. Describe how the strategic plan addresses reduction of poverty, revitalization of low-income

communities, and/or empowerment of people with low incomes to become more self-sufficient.
(Organizational Standard 6.2)
The priority of the Agency has been to focus on how best to reduce poverty. The transformative
program of Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead has been a key strategy used to achieve this goal. Staff
turnover requires significant training and technical assistance to keep up the momentum created
by the program amongst the clients served.

3. Describe the family, agency and/or community goals contained in the strategic plan.
(Organizational Standard 6.3)

Goal 1: Help Low-Income People Become More Self-Sufficient. Low-income people often must
rely upon government programs for economic sufficiency due to lack of opportunities, education
and job training for employability. Strategies include: Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead classes;
enrolling clients in education and job training programs; Offering Head Start childcare services to
clients; and providing supportive direct services to clients including food, transportation and
housing assistance.

Goal 2: Improve the conditions in which low-income people live. Low-income people often do not
have the knowledge and skills to advocate for themselves and their own interests.

Goal 3: Help low-income residents obtain the skills and knowledge to advocate for themselves
and their interests. Strategies include: offering opportunities through business mentorships in
Staying Ahead, Employment and job training programs; and community initiatives such as Step
Up for Gadsden.

Goal 6: Strengthen families and offer support to help low-income residents achieve their
potential. Low-income families often do not have the basic knowledge and skills or sufficient
income to improve their standard of living/quality of life. Community Action will meet low-income
individuals where they are and strive to provide these families with the services and resources
needed to improve their lives. Strategies include: Priority assistance to seniors, disabled and
families with young children, provide emergency assistance where available, and partner with
available programs to ensure healthy children ready to learn.

4. Describe the customer satisfaction data and customer input contained in the strategic plan along
with a brief explanation of how this data was used. (Organizational Standard 6.4)

Client data and input helps to ensure that the delivery of services meets the ultimate mission of
empowering low-income citizens with skills and motivation to become self-sufficient.

Florida Community Action Plan 10

33



Linkages and Funding Coordination
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 2.1.)

1:

3.

Describe the process utilized by your agency to link services and coordinate funding in your service
area.

a. Indicate how staff was involved, i.e. attended community meetings, I&R, etc.

b. Describe how services are targeted to low income individuals and families.

c. Describe how linkages will be developed to fill identified gaps in services.

Agency staff attends regular coalition meetings in their respective areas as well as serve on
local committees. The Agency is also a Chamber of Commerce member in each of its counties
and staff regularly attends meetings.

Services are targeted toward low-income individuals and families by the requirement that
household income must be at or below 125% of poverty in order to receive CSBG services.

Linkages and partnerships have been developed with the four Career Source agencies that
cover Community Action’s eight county region, local senior service centers, local coalitions and
other groups in order for Community Action to refer its clients for additional services not
available through the Agency.

Explain if there is a formalized coalition of social service providers in your service area. If so list
the coalitions by name, describe the mission of the coalition, who participates, and methods used
by the coalition to coordinate services/funding.

Most of the counties in Community Action’s service area have formal coalitions that meet
regularly. Community Action staff actively participates in these sessions. Local social service
agencies, government, business entities and other interested parties participate in the
coalitions. Services are coordinated by the coalition members and funding may be provided
through the coalition or the membership. These coalitions include:

Big Bend Homeless Coalition

Whole Child Leon

United Way of the Big Bend

Franklin’s Promise Coalition

Jefferson County Shared Services Coalition

United Partners for Human Services

Transportation Disadvantaged

Wakulla County Coalition for Youth

Healthy Start Coalition of Jefferson, Madison & Taylor Counties
Big Bend COAD (Communities Organizations Active in Disasters)
Step Up for Gadsden

Provide information on any memorandums of understanding and/or service agreements your
agency has with other entities regarding coordination of services/funding.

Florida Community Action Plan 11

34



4. Community Action has memorandums of understanding /agreements with the four Career

Source regional boards that cover the Agency’s service area. It also has agreements with the
EHEAP providers.

Tripartite Board of Directors
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards Category 5: Board Governance.)

1. Whatis the total number of Board members as stated by your Bylaws? __maximum of 27

Directors

2. Vacancy Resolution Plan — Does your board currently have any vacancies? @ Yes No
If yes, please complete the table below for each vacant seat.

Position Date Vacancy | Estimated Date | Reason for Steps taken to fill Vacancy
Occurred to be Filled Vacancy

Low Income - | 3/17 3/18 attendance Working with area

Franklin representatives to identify
candidates

Low Income - 3/18 No willing Working with area

Calhoun partner representatives to identify
candidates

Public Sector - 3/18 Election loss Speaking to Commissioners

Franklin

Public Sector — 3/18 No willing Speaking to Commissioners

Gadsden partner

Florida Community Action Plan

33




Agency Bylaws

Date Approved by Tripartite Board (Most Recent): ___October 2016
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards Category 5.)

Date Reviewed by an Attorney (Most Recent): October 2016
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 5.3.)

Date Bylaws Last Distributed to Board Members (Most Recent): ___Annually — January
Meeting

(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 5.4.)

Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Organizational Chart

Does your agency have an agency-wide organizational chart?  @® Yes No

If not, what document does your agency and board use to identify positions within your agency?
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 7.3.)

Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Budget

Does your agency have an agency-wide budget? @ ves No
If not, what document does your agency and board use track annual funding?

(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards 8.7 and 8.9.)

Agency Succession Plan

Does your agency have an agency succession plan? - Yes No

If not, what policies are in place in the event of an unplanned emergency absence by key staff
members?

Does the plan cover unplanned short-term absences? @ vYes No
Does the plan cover long-term (planned or not) absences? @ Yes No
Date Approved by Tripartite Board (Most Recent): October 2016

(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 4.5.)

Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Comprehensive Risk Assessment

Does your agency have a comprehensive risk assessment? & Yes No
If not, what policies are in place to ensure the agency does not put itself at risk?

Date Reported to the Tripartite Board (Most Recent): Annual Auditin July 2017
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 4.6.)

Florida Community Action Plan 13

36



Annual Analysis of the Agency’s Outcomes

Does your agency provide an annual analysis or report to the governing board to include the following:

Report Type Yes | No | Date Provided to
the Board (Most
Recent)

Update on the success of the specific strategies include in this X Bi-monthly Board

Community Action Plan meetings —
12/5/18

Update on the progress of meeting the goals of the strategic plan X 12/5/18

An analysis of the agency’s outcomes and any operational or X 12/5/18

program adjustment and improvements identified

(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards 4.4, 6.5, 9.3)

Federal Assurances and Certification

Public Law 105-285, s. 676 (b) establishes federal assurances eligible entities are to comply with. DEQ, in

its state plan submission, provides a narrative describing how the eligible entities in Florida will comply

with the assurances. By completing and submitting this Community Action Plan, your agency certifies that
it will comply with all Federal Assurances, the annual DEO Federally Funded Subgrant Agreement, and any
other laws, rules, and statutes in the performance of the activities funded through this grant.

Florida Community Action Plan

37




Attachment A

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Regional Office

Leon County

309 Office Plaza Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone: 850-222-2043

Calhoun & Liberty Counties
20859 Central Avenue, E
Blountstown, FL 32324
Phone: 850-674-5067

Franklin County

192 14th Street, Suite 113
Apalachicola, FL 32320
Phone: 850-653-8057

Gadsden County

1140 West Clark Street
Quincy, FL 32351
Phone: 850-875-4250

Florida Community Action Plan

33

Gulf County

401 Peters Street
Port St. Joe, FL 32456
Phone: 850-222-1717

Jefferson County

1155 North Jefferson Street
Monticello, FL 32344
Phone: 850-997-8231

Wakulla County

Wakulla Career Center
3278 Crawfordville Highway
Suite G

Crawforduville, FL 32327
Phone: 850-926-3122

15



Attachment B

Map of Region

=y

Service Area Overview
Capital Area Community Action Agency serves Calhoun, Franklin,
Gadsden, Gulf, Jefferson, Leon, Liberty and Wakulla Counties.

Florida Community Action Plan 1

39



Florida Community Action Plan

Attachment C

CSBG Work Plan

40



0T 40 T 23ey4

8T0Z-ST-TO 2Al0a43

(Ta 030) Hoday S¥204

242

0 0 0 {(Ay10ads sseald) sayi0, |wrs
0 o] 0 (dJ1v) s13uue|d PRRIIISD jo INIISU| Uesiswy Jo saqunn| I¥8
] [} 0 s102adsu| (SDH) spiepuels AijenDd BuisnoH paynuad jo Jaquiny | &8
0 0 [s] s|euoissajoid paiilad (SSy10) waisAs Buliods Juawssassy woolsse|d josequinn| (va
0 [} 0 s|euoissajold paiiad (148) 2INNsY| souewIouad Suip)ing jo saqunn| 1v8
0 0 [s] 5J0Ssasse Payial ysiy 4337 Jo Jequiny| yrd
0 0 0 (190) s40302dsu] j013u0D AJljenD jo Jaquinn | Bre
0 0 0 siapeaq maud Jo Jaquinn|€ Spg
0 0 0 SUBIDIUYDS] JB||eISu| 3140419y jo Jaquinp |Z Spg
0 0 0 s1031pny ASJau3 jo JaquinN|T Bya
o} 0 ] 83 [euOissajoid ABIauT 3WOH Yiim yels jo ssquiny | 3pa
0 a o] SIamalnay shemuyled Jo Jsquiny | e
o] Q 0 uoRedYyIIa JUBWAO|3ABP Ajiwe) B yum Jels jo aquiny | apE
z o] ¢ 0 uoljealyiyad JuawdolaAap pIyD e Ylim Jeis Jo saquinp | Pre
0 0 0 (dv22) s|eUOISSBJ014 UONOY ANunwwo) payiia) jo Jaquiny| Ive
0 0 0 siauawaldw| YIAOY payhuiad Ajjeucnen jo Jaqunp | qra
0 0 0 Siaulell YINOY PaljRJad Ajjeucnen Jo Jaquinn | Bva
:Bupmo
AN 1eAUnN it g (5e) ssaudoud bt LRON 34} JO 310W 10 U0 Aq paunseaw se ‘SIWONNO AYunwwod pue Ajjwe; aasjyae 0y Apedes Aruae 2SE3I0U| JBY) SUONEIYIIST PIOY OYM JBIS JO Jaquinu m__.H L2
£6¢ €67 S3WOIUI-MO| LAIM S|ENPIAIPUI Aq paleUOP SIN0Y J33IUN|OA JO 18qUINU (B30} AU 'BACGE B4} »_0_._" egg
ToE T0E AduaBe ay) 03 pajeuop 5IN0Y J233UNJOA JO Jaquinu _Eo._._ T
sinoH SINOH SINOH SINoH (%) ss=@180.q sinoy SINOH i(Suysjespuny ‘Asaajjap 23puas ‘Woddns wesBoud “5-a) Sujping Apede) Aousdy 4O SINOH 1223Unjop €49
saniAnoe Julpiing Ayoeded ul yeys Asualy jo sinoH| qza
salualoe Buip|ing Ayaeded Ul SIaqua|A pJeog o sinoH| ezg
SINOH SINOH SINOH SINOH (%) ssau8ouq SINOH SINOH (awssasse ‘Jujuueld ‘Sujuien -8'3) Suipyng Aypeder Huady jJosinoy zg
Jauenp siyy Jayenp siyy Jayeny sy Jaueny syl
panaypy paasiyoy panaiyy pana|ydy ok samafca N panajyy ‘
A S04 Sosg P e B e 3uipping Ayvede) Aanu3 21qi813 98S 18 U0IBS ‘Z INPo
BUEND yig 13yenp pig 1313enD pug Jayenp st =iy 1Ry
LTIVPT PETT %I0'PE 5514 00sL P3AJISS SPIOYISNOH 4o Jsquinn [e10)| g
SECE el St LE LLT9 005'9T PAAIBS S|BNPIAIPU| JO Jaquinp [e30]| v
Japenp sy 12penp siyl Jauenp siyl 12ueny syl
PaAljyy pasajyrvy panraiyy panajysy i e sty pana|yy
ssairfoig ssaidoid ssaifoug ssa1801g Heg-0l-ea) eq-0l-1e0s aq o3 pajpradxy P3AJaS s1UBY[D jo JaquinN
J31END YIv 13ienp pIg jayienp pug 13yJeny 151 Y I
2 o $ | svozevosT 5 | oo'ves'ess’T $ | | 6vo1e'T6S'E s | 5 | (9852 Suspnjouy) Ayau3 2)qi8)13 ©9S) Ul seaunosay [e301] 89 |
- S $ [ toeor’e6rT § [ 006960497 | | ozeT'vor'e $ ] | (33eA11d '3 16307 ‘33815 ‘jeiapad) (pajedo]ly S32N0S3Y DASI-UON [E301] L3 |
#0'088°0T $ | 00'v0OS‘6 S Y0 vBE'OZ S P)e20||¥ 5924n0say 103235 3jeAlld :|e10L | 39)
S¥'LS9'TE s [ oo'esn’te 3 SP'0TL'Z9 $ Pa3e20j|y $82.n052Y |e307 :|e30) [ 25D
LY0ZS'v9 S | 00'6YTLL S LY'699'TVT . PR1820[|y $824n0saY alels :jejo) | dpd
TLS0T'989°T $ | ooesz'ess't S TL'8SE'6EZ'E S P2}e30||y $80.1N053Y |eJap24 DYSD-UCN (8101 | UED
z8'799'TT S | 00°ST8'STT S TR LLY' LTT S saunyipuadx3 Dgsd |eI01 | YZv
Jauenp siyy 12uend syl Jauenp syl Jauenp syl (%) ss=48044 ssasfoid
panaiydy ssaidoid | panalydy ssai80.d | pansiydy ssaidolq paaa1yay ssasdolg 21eQ-03-ie3 3eq-03-1ea, sueneiy suonedo|y pue mu._:u_ﬁcunvﬁ ‘L 9INpoON
Iajenp iy iayenp pig Jayenp puz J331enp 151 |emay [enyay patady

Bi0'suieesed@I23Uad Wi

lews

TOT X EPOT-TZZT-058

:auoyg

Ja3usd wiL 110BJUOD)

14043 SYI04 A143LHVYND 985D 8T0T Add

POT-#0-00-Z1-Q0-8SLT i JUBWDIATY

au| ‘Asusdy uonoy Ajlunwiie) ealy ended ">u:uu<

41



o7 age 8T0Z-ST-T0 3AN2943
oT40¢ d {tA 030) voday Sy204 985D

%000 %000 %00'0 PESI USHETIFPULY a1e oym AJUNWILWIOD P31JIIUSP! SYL UL udAppIYd JO 3sealou] ucmu_mn__ qz1dND
FUERIEN] 1u8dIad FUERYEN] 1uadag (%) ssa18o1d FUEETER] 9% 1adie] siojed|puj Juawdojaaaq aapjudo) pue uopelnp3 Joj aJuey) Jo 531y Z IdND
£ 22 IdND
TIZ1dND
T 2Z 1dND
laquiny Jaquinn Jaqunn Jagunp (%) ssa18014 Jaguinn #19due| ‘mojaq Af1pads aspa|d - siojed|puj Juswdojaaaq aapjudo) pue uopeINP] 10y ASuUBY) JO SIUNCD YD  2Z IAND
(212 ‘a3o/3gv
o a 0 153 ‘Aoesay) '8'3) "Ayunwwod payluspl Y3 Ul SYNPE JOj PApPe $a2N0sal Jo syasse UO[FEINPa AJEPU0Ias 10 J[5eq B|qEPIOLE pUE 3jq|sSa02E JO JaqUInN FE 1N,
(3@ ‘Buiuies; jeuoneson ‘sdiysiejoyas ‘ucning a8ajoo
0 0 9 '8'8) "Aunwwod paiynuapl 3y ul yinoA Bupenpeld Apmau Joy pappe s32inosal 1o s}3sse UDREINPa ATEpU03as 31504 a|qepioe pue 2|qI553008 JO Jaquiny 5z dND
{sweiSoud Jawwns ‘21ed |00Y3s Ja1e/a1048q 'SBINAIIR JUSWYILIUS
g 9 0 lwapese “3'3) "AIUNWWOD paluBpl Y3 Ul UBIPJIYd ITE [00YIS JOj PAPPE S30INOSBI SO S}ASSE UOIIRINPR 3|qepJoyE PUE 3[qISS30E JO JaquINN PZidND
0 0 o] “A3|UNWIWIOD PaIJIUBP! 3Y) Ul SBLIOIUI-MO| Y3IM S3I|Ie} 4O (5-0 Sa8E) uaIpjIy) O) Palayo SHU|UBaI3S POOUPIIY) AIIE3 Mau Jo Jaquinn| I3Z 1dND
o] 0 0 “Aunwwiod paljuapi ayy ui psppe S3RIIIPE} 3183 PlIYY I[qEPIOJE pasuas| 10 paylpaIdoe jo Jaquiny| 9z IdND
0 0 0 ‘AjjunwiwoD paiyRuap! 3y 03 PappE $82IN0S8. IO S}asse UOPEINPS [00YI5-34d 10 POGYP|IYD A[IES 8|qEPIOYE PUE 3|qISSa208 4o JqUINN| BZ IdND
Jagquinn Jaquinn Jaquiny Jaquiny (%) ssauBoud J1aquinN #198ue) siojedipu| Juawdojpaaq aaiudo) pue uopeanpg 10j aSuey) Jo SIUNOY  Z |AND
siojedpu) Juawdojanag aamudo) pue uonelnp3
9 IT IdND
S 2T 1dND
¥ IT IdND
1usdiad juadiad juadiad uadisd {%) ssaJdoud uadlad PRELITTY "mojaq Af1zads aspajqd - s103e2|pu| JuawAho|dw3 104 a3uey) Jo saleY AP0 IT 1AND
%000 %000 %000 ‘9]BJ JUSWIAD|WIAIaPUN 2y3 Jo asealdap Juadiad| YT IdND
%000 %000 %00°0 ‘83e1 JuawAojdwaun yInoA ay) Jo asealdap Juassad| ST 1dND
%000 %000 %00°0 "9 JUAWAO|dWAUN 3y} Jo asealdap Juaniad| T IdND
uadiag Juadiad juaniag Juadiad (%) ssau8o1g juadsed 9% 398.e] si01edjpu) JuawAojdwy Joj a8uey) o sa1eY T IAND
0 0 € 2T 1dND
9 0 Z2T1dND
0 0 T 21 1dND
Jaquny JaquinN Jlaquinn laquiny (%) ssa480.4 laquiny #198ie] ‘Mojaq Af1>ads aspajd - s101€3]pu) Judwhojdw3 Joy aduey) Jo sIUND) JAYID 2T |AND
0 0 0 “adexoed Jjauaq e yam Ayunwwos payynuapl ay) ui pajean sqof jo saquiny| 3T IdND
0 0 0 “Alunwwod payiuapl ayl u) paufelufew sqof ,adem Suall, jo saquiny| PT IdND
0 0 0 “Ajunwwios payiuapi ay3 ut paTesTs sqefl , a8em Buiny, jo saquinn| 2T IdND
0 0 0 ‘Aunwiwios paynuspl syl Ul PaUlBIUIEW saiiunyoddo qol jo jaquinn| 9T IdND
0 [s] 4] ‘AUunwwod payiuspl ay} uj sawodul moj yam ajdosd oy saiunyioddo asealou) o) pajeand sqof jo Jaquinn| eT IdND

Jaquiny Jsquinp jsquinN laquinpy {2%) ssa130ig isquiny #1281e) siojedjpu| JuawAholdwy 10§ afuey) jo SIUN0Y T IAND

si03ea1pu) JuawAhojdwy

sauenp siyy | sauenp syl | sauenp syl | semenp siyy

panatyay panatyy panaiyay pansgpy | VRISseIgai #3180 panapgay ‘Apunisoddo J1wou003 Jaffo pup ‘Ayypay 1o ‘Al SAWOU] MO| Ym 3jdoad 3JaYm SIUNWILIOT 7 [DOD)
i s sauiced ssasfong | METTLEA | METREE L ogor oo (S1dNJ) S401821pU| BoUBWIOLIA] [euoHeN AHUNWWO? ‘g UOIIAS ‘€ A|NPOIAl
1ueny yiy 13ueny pig Jayenp pug 1911enD 15T
0 T SUOIIRIOGE||OD) JO SUCIIRIDOSSY SpIMalels| 158
0 0 € suoijeziueBiQ 321AI35 YijeaH | 458
0 0 8 suopnnsu| Bupjueg/jepueury| (58
0 0 £ Buiute] /uoizeonp3 Asepuodas-isad Jo suonnsul| 1S9
0 0 € 53213510 jooyds | Ysa
o] 0 ST SUOI}EIOqR||0D/SWNIOSUCD EIT]
0 [} 43 uopesodio) Jo ssauisng J10.d-104| $58
0 0 b WBWUIaN0Y |esapa4 | 3SE
(] o £ JuswuIaA0g ajels| pse
o (] ST juswuiaA0g |eso| 358
o 0 € paseg yie4|qsa
] 0 oz 1joid-uoN| esg
52W023n0 AJjunwiwod pue Ajlwey aAajyde
laqunp laquinn Jaquinn laquinn (%) ssa4801d Jaguinn laqunn 58

0} 13pi0 uj sapjunisoddo pue s32n0sas puedxa 01 yum syiom Ajaapde Ayua 21qi8y3 DasH aya 1eyl ‘areapd pue Jyqnd Yioq ‘suopezjuedio 40 Jaquiny

) :(Ayioads asea|d) .G;«D._

42



0T Jo € a8ey 810Z-ST-T0 3A193)3
(1A 030) Hoday S¥I04 985D

%000 %000 %000 SIUSSI|WOY JO 3JE] 3y] Ul asesa3p t._mu._mn__ ay 1dND
aslad Juadiad juadiad juadlad (%) ssaudeuqd juasiad 9% 1981e| siojedjpuj 3uisnoy 104 aduey) Josaley  ¥I1dND
£2¢ 1dND
T I IdND
T I IdND
Jaquiny Jaquinp Jagunp Jagquiny (%) ssas804q Jaquiny #1088 "mojaq Ajppads aseajd - s103e31pul Supsnoy 104 a8ueyd Jo S1UN0D B0 Ib IIND
i) 0 0 *Ajunwwos paynuapt ay) Ul PAUIEIUIEW spaq Ja3jays J0 JaqWnN] Py IdND
0 0 0 ‘Ajunwiwod payiuapl ay3 Ul PA1eais spaq Jaijays 4o JagquinN| oy IdND
n ¢ IS 4 ot "AJUNWIWIOD Paliuapl ay3 Ul SLI0K3 UOHEM|IqeYaI 13410 10 dyM YBnouy) panoaduy Jo/pue paujelulew syun Buisnoy s|qepioye pue 3jes Jo Jagquiny T 1dND
4] "(sawedu| mo| yym ajdoad 1o} s3un apise 385 Jo 3inq 8'8) Ajunwwaod paiyiuap! ay) U] padojaAap silun Buisnoy a|qepJOye pUE ajes Jo Jequinn| ep 1dND
Jaquiny JaquinN 1aquiny JaquinN (94) ssa4d0igd Jaquiny EECIEN s101e21pu| Suisnoy 4oy aduey) Jo sIUN0Y ¢ 1AND
si101ea1puj Suisnoy
9 2€ 1dND
S2E1dND
¥ 2€ 1dND
FUERIET Juadiad Wadad FUERIEY] (%) 55248014 pUEETEN 9% 1o8.e] "M0]3q Af12ads aspajd - s103e3)pu) Su|pjing 135Sy PUE AIN1INIISEYU| 10} 3JUBYD JO 5218y 19I0  IE IAND
%00°0 %00°0 "AjUNWWOD paynuap| 2y} Ul $33]A13S UORFEMIOASUEL] JO 352a.0U) UBdIad| I€ IAND
#00.0 %000 %000 Juapl 8y i (*23a ‘Jagem Bujulip jo Aijenb ‘Ajjenb sie ‘pea) ‘uopes ‘jios opxol) sploy@snoy 0} SJEaIY] [EJUIWUOIIAUS JO ISRSIIAP JUaIIDg JE14ND
N %000 %00°0 %00°0 “Ajunwiwon paijijuapl ey ui $33)37e1d JUIPUS] JO/PUE SIaPUS] AJOJEPSId 4O 95EaJ0p JUADI4| BE IAND
%00°0 %000 %00'0 '(932 8414 301j04 “LINT) ‘AjunWWod paypuap) 8yl Ul SSINUIW Ul PaINseaL BT 85uodsal Aduadiawa Ul 25eaJoap juadiad| PE IdND
%00'0 %0070 %000 € IKdND
Jusalad juaniad Juadag FUERTEY (%) ssaiBoug Juadiagd o 1adie] si03eajpuj Sulpjing 19SSy pue aiMyINIISelu| 10§ aguey) jJosaiey £ IdND
£ ZZ 1dND
T2 1dND
T 2Z 1dND
JagquinN Jsquiny Jsquiny Jsquiny (%) ss@1801d Jaquiny #1981e] "Mo|[aq Af123ds asa)d - siojedipu] Sujpjing 3355y PUE 24N a4u) 10) 38uey) JO SIUNCD JAYID  2E IdND
0 0 0 sjuswanoidul] [edisAyd/siessy algnd 1ayio|q g€ 1dND
0 0 0 (sa1seiqu| ‘suapaed ‘syued ‘3'3) |euonesidsdy s ge (dnD
0 0 0 uopeyodsuel) |y qg 1dND
0 0 0 (pueqpeoiq ‘8's) suonealunwwo) fjeaidojouyda) [¢ qe |dND
0 0 0 IBIDUBMIANZ qg 1dND
0 0 0 [eRIBWIWOD| T g€ dND
:Ajlunwiwod payluapl ay3 o3 9jqissadie apew $331n0sal/s19sse JURSIXD jo JaqunN| qg 1dND
0 0 0 syuawsAosdw| |edisAyd/s33ssy d1iqnd 13410[ g eg |dND
0 0 0 (saueuqy) ‘suspied ‘sxyued '8'3) |euoneasday|s eg 1gnd
0 0 0 uonepodsuel| |y eg |dND
0 0 0 (pueqpeo.q '8-a) suonesunwwo) /jedBojeuydal [¢ eg |dNd
0 0 0 [BIPURUL (7 e€ |dND
Q 4] 0 |BI3J8WWOD | T eg |dND

Ay|unwiwod payiuap) Y3 Ul PAIEIN S32IN0Sal/s1asse a|q|ssa0de Mall Jo LmnE_._z_ BE |dND

Jaquiny Jaquiny _ Jaquiny _ Jagquiny _gasmck_m Jaquinp #1988 _ s1012|pu ujpjing 12ssy pue 2an3INNSELU] 10§ ABUBYD JO SIUN0D € 1IND

5103ed1pu) Suipjing 19SSy pue ain1onJiselyu)

9 ZZ1dND

S ZZIdND

¥ 2T I1dND

juadiad usaiad Jusdiad jua2iad {94) ssau8oig juadiad 9% 19die] ‘mojaq Afiads as03)d - s103e3jpu| Juawdojanag aa1juSo) pue uopeInpy 10} 23uBYy) JO SAIBY JAYID  IT IdND

%00°0 %000 %00°0 “Ajlunwiuiod payyuapl syl ui 83e] AJelall] 3jnpe ay) Ui asealdul Juadiad| oz IdND
%000 %000 %00°0 uz 1dND
%000 %000 %000 wz [dND
%000 %00°0 %00'0 12 1IdND
%000 %000 %00°0 EPU0IIE-JSOd PUSTIE oym AJuURWWOD PaRRUSP! 34 Ul InoA Jo alel sU} Jo aseaudul Juadad| NZ IdND
%000 %000 %00°0 ‘Ajlunwiwios payiuspl ay3 u 3381 uopenpess (Aousjeainba jooyss yBiy Jo) jooyds yBiy uj asealsul uadiad| [T 1AND
%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 ‘|9A3] (eI 3158q 313 (enoqe Jo) 38 AUUNWWOD PIRRUPI Y3 Ul UBIP|IN) JO BSBBIOU] JUBIad| IZ IdND

%00'0 %00°0 %000 ‘[9Aa] BUjpeal J[5eq 2u3 (aA0ge 10) 18 AJUNWWOD PALILUSPI BY) Ul UAIP|IYD JO SSBAIUI JUS2Ia4| YZ IdND

43



0T J0 ¢ 23ey 8T0Z-ST-T0 M43
(1A 030) Woday Sv204 9853

€279 91dND
7229 91dND
1229 91dND
FVEETEY pUTERTEY] Juaniad Juadag (%) ssau8o1g FERTEY 9% 19818 ‘mojaq Afioads asnajd - sa01edjpuy jonu) Ay ) pue 3 A1) 10) a8uey) Jo saYeH IO 22D 9 |dND
“Aunwwod payiuapl ay) ui Axsaod jo su uo3J ssaippe 03 s3i8a1e.s Jo uopeusW|dW| Jo/pue 30IAIBS Jo AJBAljap S AIUT a|qi8y3 SEDdS
9850 343 03 paie|al spJeoq Alosiape Jay3o Jo ‘Suiuueld Ajunwwon ‘swnioy Adtjed ‘sBuieay aygnd u) JuRedppied ajdoad 4O @seaIdUI JUIIA4
“Ajunwiwos paynuaps ay3 uj Alaaod Jo suoiipuos,
ssappe 0} saiBajens Jo uoneIuaWS|dwi Jo/pue sadIAIBs Jo AlaAlep 5,Au3 2918113 Da5D Y1 Loddns 03 $33IN0Sal PIIEUOP 40O @SBAIIUI JUAIg 922:91dN3
“Ajlunwwon payiuapi ayy ul Apsaod jo suoiipuod £29 91489
§sa.ppe 03 saldajens Jo uonejuawaldwi Jo/pue saolaias Jo Aanap s,Anu3 311813 ogso 3y} poddns 03 IW PITLUOP JO S5LAIIU| JUIDI

juaniag jusdiagd juadiad juadsad (%) ssau8oid juaniag 9% 198.e) S10182|pu] joauj A3y ) pue 3u3 AP Joj a8uey) Jo seiey 29 9 1dND

5J03E21pu| JUSWBAJ0AU] AjiUNWWO) pue Juawadedu3 A1)

925 IdND
S2S1dND
¥ ZS1dND

uadisd ju=diad lusdiad Juadiad (%) ssa18014 judizd % jedieL ‘mojaq Af1nads aspajd - si03edpu) |RI0JARYAE/[R120S pue yjeay 104 aJuey) Jo saley B0 28§ IdND
%000 %000 %000 ‘Ajunwiwes paynuap| sy} u) WaysAs Pnoa 2[1uaAn] 33 YIIM PanjoAu] suaa) u| asealdap Juadiad| AgIdND

%000 %00°0 %00°0 “Ajunwwos paypuap! 9y} Ul 3181 S JUB[ajA U| 2583103 JUadIad| NS IdND

%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 *“Ajunwwion paiyuap) ay) u| 3FE1 AW JUSJ0IA-UOT U] aseaap Juadiad| 15 IdND

%00'0 %00°0 %000 "AJUNWWOD P3YRUSP| 34} U| B3ET WS|AIP[Ia] Ul 2582109p 1Ua313d | 55 IAND

NVERTEN FUERYEN ITERTEY Jusdsag (%) ss248044 juadsag o 198ie) si03e3|puj A3ajes d1|qnd Joj aBuey) jo seaey  § [AND
%000 %0070 %000 ‘Ajunwwod paiyiuapl sy} uj 3381 1I8[dau Japa ay3 U} asealosp juaaiad| IS5 IdND

%00°0 %000 %000 *AUNWWod paynuspl ay) u| ajel asnqe Jap|2 Y3 ul asealdap Juadiad| bsidnd

%000 %000 %000 ‘Aunwiwon paiyiuapl sy Ul 8381 138[3au pjiyd sy Uy asealdap juadiad| dsgdnd

%000 %00'0 %000 “Ajunwiwos paynpuap) 8y ul a3el asNgE pjiyd ayy U 85ea109p Juadiad| og |dND

%00'0 %00°0 %00°0 "A)UNWIWOD PayUap! 3y} Ul 3181 33USJOIA J[ISAWOP Ul 3583153p 1Us018d| US [AND

%000 %000 2%00'0 *(joyoaje ‘sanoaseu ‘s8nup uondiiosaid ‘sanales:s '8 e) Ajunwwos Paljjuapl a3 u| 3BT ISNQE 2IUEISANS U| 35€2.109p JUIIAd| WS |dND

%000 %000 %00°0 “AJUNWWOD palyIuspl aY) Ul SappuBGan pauue|dun u) asesioap Jua2ad]| IS IdND

%00°0 %00'0 %00°0 “AJUNWILIOD payuap] 23 U] 3381 Adueugead uoa) 3Y) ul ase3J23p JuBDLad| NS IdND

Juadiag FITERTEY IESTEY] juadiag (%) ssai8oid juadiad 9 3a8ue] s. Ipuj 2420 pue ‘Sujaq)|2m [euoROW] ‘Yijeay [ejusly pue |eiojaeyag Joy 28uey) Jo ey S IdND
%000 %000 %000 "AUUNWIWIOD P3L3RUSPI 3Y) Ul S3][IWIEY PAINSUIUN U] 25E3.03p JUsdIad| S 1dND

%000 %000 %000 “Ayunwiwion paiyiuapi syl ul 33el UOREBZIUNWW] PlIy2 ul aseaoul uadiad| 15 14N

%000 %000 %000 “AjunWwos payiiuspl ay) ul 381 A3[53G0 3| NP U| 3583133P JU30I3d| YS IdND

%00'0 %00°0 %00°0 "AUNWWOS palyusp| oy} ul 338X KIS0 POOYP|IY) U| 3583109p JUBDI34| 95 IdND

%000 %00°0 %00'0 ‘Ajunwiwiod paiyiusp! 9y Ul 3181 AJ[EH0W JUBJU] Ul 8583158 Juadiag 35 1dND

ERTEY Juanag Juadiad Juadiag (o) ssauBoug Juadiad 9% 12818 siojeajpuj yuawdojanag pue ‘Jujaq|dm ‘YijeaH |edshyd 1oy aduey) JO 5a1eY S |dND
€ IS 1dND
T 251dND
T Z81dND

Jaquiny laquiny Jaquiny lsquiny (%) ssaJdoid Jaquinpy #1981e) 'M0jaq AJ123ds asDa|d - $10)3|pu| [RIOIABY3E/|E|D0S PUE YI|BBH 1O} 3JUBYD JO SIUN0D 1910 25 IAND
0 0 0 "AUNWWOD PaIIUBPI 3Y) UIYIIM SUORE[S] AIUNMILLGS puE 33)]0d ACIAW] OF pauBisap saniARIe JO J3QUWINN| 35 |dND

4] 0 0 “AUNWILIOD P2JRUBP| 3Y) Ul PRIeald 5931N05a1 POOJ AL3|EaY 3|qBpIOyE PUE 3|QISSAIE JO Jaqunn| ps1dND

0 0 0 *AJUNWWOD p3ijusp| 8y} Ul Pa3eald $30IN0sas pue syasse AJajes ajiqnd jo saqunn| 25 1dND

0 0 0 “AUNWWOD P3LYIIUSP! BUY3 Ul Pa3eald SadIN0sal 10 S1asse Yijeay jejuaw pue jeIOjARYAq 2|qepJoyje pue 3|qIssadde Jo JaqunN| qs IdND

4] 0 0 “AJIUNWWOD PaLjIuBPI 33 Ul Pa3BaJD S92N0Sal IO Sjasse y3jeay [e3jsAyd s|qepiojje pue a|qissadoe Jo JAquInN| s 1dNT

Jaquiny Jsquiny 12quiny Jequiny (%) ssa18014 Jaquiny #19818) S103B21pU| [RIOINEYAE/|R|D0S pue YI|BAH Joj aduey) JO SIUNO) S [dND

$1031e21pu| [ei0INEY3E /|EIDOS pUe YijeaH

9 2% IdND
S Iy IdND
¥ Iy IdND

juadad juadiad juadiad jJuaiad (%) ssa24801g juadiad PRCEIC ‘Mojaq Afirads aspajd - s103ea)puj Jugsnoy 104 a3uey) Jo saley 1PYIG I 1dND
%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 ‘Ajunwwiod paynuspl ay) ui SaY 1933 JO SBAIDUI JUsIad] It IdND

%0070 %00°0 %000 “Ajunwwon paynuapl 8y ui Sujsnoy JQePIOYE JO 3sealdul Juadiad| Yb IdND

%000 %000 %000 Ajunwwod payuapl ay3 u saweau; mo| yym aidoad yo 1{SI3UMD W0y J0 2181 ay) ul asealdu| Juadiad| b 1dND

%000 %000 %000 "AUNWWOD PaLlIuapl ay) ul 3)EJ BINSO]I3I0] aY) Ul 9588J29p JUSI1ag W 1dND

44



ot jog WMNn_ 8T0Z-ST-T0 3n1d3y3
(1A 030) Hoday S¥o04 58S

Jaquiny JaquinN Jaquiny JagqunN (%) ssa4804d Jsquiny #1288 lojenpu) ng dojanag aapjudo) pue uopeINpy Joyl0  I7 IdNA
0 0 'as.8ap s Jojaydeg e paulelqo oym sienpiaipuy yo Jaqunu ay1 | Iz 1N
1] o] '89489p 5,21812055Y UE PAUILIQO OYM S|enpiajpul Jo Jaquinu ay) | 1Z 1dN4
T 0 T YZ IdN4

SIIB{S |BUCHEIOA 1O |BUCREINPS O JUBWBARIYIE 3y3 03 Bune|al 33.3ap Jo ‘B1e1JILIBI ‘|BRUSPaIS PaZIuBOdal B PBLIRIGO OYM S|ENPIAIPUI JO J3QUINY 341

0 0 “ewojdip Jo 31e2l11180 Aduajeninba ue paulelqo Jo/pue ewojdip jooyas ydiy e paulelqo oym sjenpiajpul Jo saquinu ayl| 5z 1dN4
0 ] ‘uoIEINPA diseq panoidw) pajesssuowap oym sy npe Jo sequinu ayl| Jz 1dN4
£Z 0 £ ‘SIUBWIUCIIAUS Buioy J1ay3 panoidwi oym siaaiFaied fsjuaied jo saqunu ay]| ag [dNd
0 0 0 2pesd yzT-apesB uis| € Pz 1dN4
0 0 0 ape.3 yig-ape8 15Tz pz 1dN4
0 z i (5-0 sa8e) uoneanp3 pooup|iyd Aje3 |t pz 1dN4
0 Q 0 T Z 0 (12303 03ne) “(s)j13s s5220Ns [00YIS 4310 pue ‘|ejo0s ‘Jlwapede) |aAa] apead oiseq 1e BuiAsIyIe 2B OYM YINOA pue uaipliyd jo Jaquinu ayi| pzi1dn4
Qo 0 0 apeJd Y1z T-2pesd Yi6| € 37 1dN4
0 0 0 apeJd Y1g-aped 15T |Z 92 1dN4
0 0 (5-0 s28e) uoizeanp3 peoypjiyd Ajes |1 2z 1dN4
0 0 o 0 ] 1 " IZ IdN4
‘(1e303 03N} “s|(13s uopUA e paroidw Buipnjaul ‘Suluses| piemoy sayaeosdde aanisod panosdull pajel3sUOWISP oYM YINOA pue uaIP|IY? 4O JAGUINY BY]
0 [+] 'SSauUIpeal jooyds 10y s|j14s pajesisuowap oym (S 01 0) uaipjiyd jo Jaquinu ayL| qz 1dnd
0] ] *sliPs Adeuayi| ueBiawa panoiduwi pajesisuowap oym (5 03 g) UaIp)IYD joJaquinu ayl| ez jdN4
Jaquiny lsquiny Jaquinpy Jlaquiny (%) ssa18cud Jagquiny #1081e] juawdojaasg aaiudo) pue uopenpy  z IdNJ
siojed|puj Juawdojaaaq aaniudo) pue uoneanp3
0 spleyasnoy Jo sjenpialpul jo Jaquinu ayy| T ZT IdN4
Jsquiny 1aquinyg Jaquiny Jsquiny (%) ssa1doud Jaquiny #3188ie] Jo3edjpu] awonng uawhojdwy 2Yi0 21 IdN4
0 0 ‘Juawhelduws o) pajeja. S3yBUIY paseardul oym syuedioied paiojdwa J0 Jaquinu ay3 ‘anoqe ayl JO| € YT IdNd
0 0 ‘9SE3U| payIom sinoy y3noiyy Juswhojdwa woly awodul pasealou) oym syuediopied padojdwia jo Jaquinu ayy “anage ayl Jo|z YT IdN4
0 0 ‘9SE3Iu| JuUnowWe AIE[ES 10 adeMm y8noly) JuawAojdwa woJy awoou| paseadu| oym sjue ed padojdwa jo 1aquinu ay) ‘aneqe ayy Jo| T YT 1IN
G 0 ‘SHjauaq Jofpue awaodu| —
pasea.oul papiaoid 3ey3 uchiisod e oju| PaUOR|SURTY 10 PaJalud oym weiSoud payejal juawadueApe-1assed e ul syuedidpied padojdwa jo sequinu ay|
laquinn Jagunn Jsquinn Jaquinn (%) ssau8o1g Jaquiny #19d1e) wawhojdwsi T 1dN4
0 0 “(4242hy 10 3dem Fujn| © qaim] sAep 08T 15e3| 1e Joj Juswhojdwa paulejuiew pue pauieiqe oym synpe pakojdwaun jo saqunu ayl| 2t 1dN4
o 0 ‘[1243]y yo adem JuiAl B AIM] shep 06 15e3| 38 10) JUBWAO|dWS paulejulew pUE PauIRIGo oym synpe paiojdwaun jo saqunu ayL| T IdN
0 o} ‘[13ydy Jo adem Jujay) e [IIM] Juswhojdwa pauleiqo oym synpe pakojdwsun jo saqunu ay)| a1 1dNd
o] o] ‘[99em BUTAI € 07 dn] sAep 08T 1583 1€ Joj WawAc|dwa paulejuiew pue paulelqo oym synpe paiojdwaun jo sequnu ayy| PT IdNS
o] 0 ‘[aSEm BujAl] € 03 0N sAep 06 15e3) Je Joj JUaWAC|dWe paulejuiew pue pauleiqo oym sinpe pakojdwasun jo jaqunu ayj| IT 1dN4
o] 0 ‘[98em JujA)| € 03 dn] JuswAhodwa paulelqo oym SINpPE paiojdwaun JoJaqunu ayy| qT IdN4
0 0 “3WeaUt Jo §||1ys uled o3 JuawAo|dwa pauleIgo oym Yinoi pahojdwaun jo Jsquinu ayL| er 1dN4
Jaquinp Jzquinpy JaquinN Jaquinp (%) ssa18oig Jagquinpy FECEIC wawAhopdwy T 1dN4
$i03ed1pu| JuawAhojdw3
Jauenp siyy Jayenp sty Jauenp siyy Jauenp siy) (+4) ssa1901 ss21301g ) !
PaAalyIY panajyay panaiyy panajyay stegosiens | siea-opaeey panaydy A314N235 JjWoU033 SA2IYID PUD 2|qD]S 24D SAUIOIUI MOJ YM S3J[ILIDS PUD s[onpiAlpuy ! T 005
ssaifoud mmwhﬂ:a me.uEu mmwhuo:_ o [eniay ag 03 paysadxy nm_n_Zu_v $103eJ1pU| BIUBWLIOLD [euoneN >__Emn_ pue |enpiAlpu| iy U0I13S ‘ Inpow
1I3yenD yiv iayenD pig Isyenp pug 131N 151
€IED 9 IdND
Z2E9 91dND
T ZED 9 1dND
uadad uadiad FVERTEN SUTEETER] (%) 5248014 juaniad 9 3e8ie) "M0ojaq Af12ads asD3]q - S10}RIIPU] JUBWAAJOAU] AY D pue 3e8u3 3jap) Joy a8uey) Jo saley JBYI0 | ZED 9 IIND
] "AunWWos payruepl ay3 uiym
Xa0'0 w0 el suoijezjueBio Jao 1o Aau3 8)qi81|3 9853 23 Yaim S3[0J U]YSI9PES| U[ETUJEL PUE SIJNDIE GUM SOWODU| MO| YUM sjdoad jo asealou) Juasiag R 10D
*Aunuiwod payyuapi ays ul Aaaod 4o suoiIpuoa ssaippe
000 000 %000 03 5313918005 Jo uoijejuaWajdw Jo/pue 31nas Jo Alaniep s,Auu3 21918113 985D ayy gﬂmMEou”_ 3“_ Yim w_nom“__..._ j0 mmmw._uc_ u_._mu_”Mn_ FED 9NN
Jusdlad JuRdad pUUESTEY] 1uadiad (%) ssaidoid jusnlad o 1281e] s103e21pu| joaup Ay ) pue Jedu3z 2ja) Joy a8ueyd Jo saiey €9 9 1dND
S10}e3[pU] JU3WIAJ0AU| AYUnIWO) pue Juawadedus Jan
Jaueny sy 1apenp siyl lauenp siy} 1Ruenp siy (k) sseiforg ssa19014 . ddo B 05 d :
parayay panajyIy panayy panany O P panayay s2iunwiwol vl saniunioddo uipjing ui anl12o pub pabobua a0 S3WO0IUI-MO] L3im 3]d03 € [DOD)
ssaS01g ssasS014 ssasfoid ssa1S014 o L 2q 03 paydadxy (SIdND) s101e31pU| 3dUBWIOIB [RUOIIEN Anunwwo) :g uoindas ‘s ajnpoy

Jayenp yip i3yieny pig igyienp pug iayJenp 151

45



8T0Z-ST-T0 3AP3Y3
OEIpRRdey (1A 030) Hoday swo04 9853
_ Jaquiny _ Jaquiny Jaguiny _ lagquinp _ (%) ssaJ8oug _ Jaquiny _ #19d1e] m sujewog Nl 55010V SBWONND £ 1aNd
55 sujewoq apdi|njAl S50y SAW0INQ
SP|OY3SNOY IO S|BNPIAIPUI JO JBquinu uf_ T 29 1dN4
Jaquiny Jaquiny 13quiny (%) sseiBoug Jaquiny #1981 103BJ|puj WONNO | Ay D pue Bedu3 A 190 29 1dN4
-agedua
BE 8 i 03 AJ|IqE Jj3Yy3 33UByUD 0} sanljiqe pue adpajmouy ‘s||1ys Jaylo pauied oym siuediaised wesSoid uopay Ayunwwory Jo Jaquinu 3yl ‘anoqe ayl Jo AR
44 o] ET “S$HI0MIBU [B]I0S J13Y) peacsdwl] oym sjuedidnued weldosd uonoy Allunwiwo) Jo Jaquinu ay3 ‘aroqe 8yl 40|z B9 IdN4
€2 0 €T ‘SHPS GIysiapeay J18yy panciduil oum sjuedidnied wesdoid uonsy Aunwwo) Jo saquinu ay) ‘ancge sy Jo| T eg 1dN4
“Ajunwwod a3 Ul suoRipuoe anoidw T
03 UONDY AJUNWWOD Y3IM YIOM O) WiaY} 9|qeua o} sai|jiqe pue ‘s3pajmouy ‘s|iNs paseatoul oym syuedioiiied wesdoud uonay ANUNWWE) 30 Jaquinu ayy|
JaquIinN Jaquiny Jaquinn Jsquiny (%) ssa1doiq Jaquiny $101BI1pU| JuUdWBAJoAU] AY D pue Fu3 AAD g 1aNg
$401E2]|pu| JU3W=IAJ0AU| Ajunwiwo) pue Juawadedu3 JiaD
o Sployasnoy Jo s|enpialpul jo Jaquinu ayL| T 26 1dN4
laquinpy Jaguiny 1Bquiny Jaquinn (%) ssau8ou4 Jagunpy #31981e) J10je3|puj 3wodnQ Juawdojanaq |esojaeyag /|RROS PUE 3EAH JAYI0 26 jdNd
(+81 sa8e) synpy|z 1S IdNA
(£1-pT saBe) yinoA|T 15 1N
0 0 0 0 0 ‘SYIUOUI XIS 10§ JUDAS FUNTEAIPIIBT OU YIm s|enplaipul Jo Jaquinu ayl| 16 IdN4
0 Q "uonenyis Buial Juapuadapul ue pauleIulew oym SSBUJ]] I|UOIYI GAIM S|ERPIAIpU] Josaquinu ayy| Ys IdNd
0 0 ‘uonenis Buial Juapuadapu) ue pauleiujew oym SIIPNGESIP GIM S|enpialpy] jo saquinu ay) | 35 jdNd
0 0 ‘uonenyis Bul| Juapuadapul ue paulejuiew oym [+59] SI0UBS jo Jaquinu ayl| §S IdNd
o 0 "UBJPIIYD J1BY3 Ylim suoldeJalul JIay) Ul SSBUBAISUOCSAT pue A3jAIIISUSS Paseaiiu] PajelIsuowwap oym siaa|3aiea /s uaied o Jsquinu au]| 25 1dNA
0 ] 'S13AI3a13 fs)uaied jo B)01 3npe 3y} 03 pale|as S| Pan0IdL] oYM S|ENPIAIPUL Jo Jaquinu ayl| PS IdN4
Q 0 UI3G-]]9Mm pue y3jeay [EIOIABY3] PUE [EJUSWI PaADIGLI] PSIRIISUOLISP OUM S|ENPIAIPUI JO Jaquinu ayj| 35 IdNT
ST 0 ST 'Bulaq-||jam pue IR[ESY [ENSAYD PIAGITW] Paje.IsuoWap Oym S|ENPIAIPUI JO Jaquinu ayL| 45 IdN4
ST 0 1) ‘(pooj BuimouB pue ‘Buiddoys ‘Buijoo '8'3) SIS UOPINU paseainu] PaleiIsuUOLIBP OyMm S|eNPIAIpUl JO Jaquwinu 3y] | eS |dNd
Jequiny laquiny JaquinN Jagquinp (%) ssa180u4 Jagquinpy #1981e) 1uawdojaAaq |eIOjARYAG/|R120S PUB YD|ERH G IdN4
sJ0jedipu| JuawdojaAaq [eJoineyag/|eId0S pUe YijEaH
sp|oyasnoy Jo s|enpialpul jo saqunu ay) | T 2 1dN4
laguinn laquinn Jsquinp JaquinN (%) ssa1B01d Jaquiny #1388 10eajpul swonnQ SuisnoH 1230 2P 1dNY
'saloy Jiay) Ul UoRInpal uaping 18ua panoiduw] yym spjoyasnoy je saquinu ays| Ut 1dNd
B211303|2 JO SpJRZRY 2J}4 JO/PUE BPIXOIP UOGIED ‘UOPES
£ ’ ‘Pe3| JO UDNRUIWIA JO Uoldnpal ‘§'8) awoy Jjay) uiyim sjuswanoidw) 0y snp 2jes pUe Y3jeay panosdull] pasusiadia oym spjoyssnoy 4o Jaquinu ay ) Bvldnd
0 0 "2IN50]J3104 PAPIOAR Oym sp|oyssnoy Jo Jaquinu ayl| v 1dNd
0 o “UGHIIAS PAPIOAE oym spjoyasnoy jo saquinu ayi| v 1dNS
0 0 ‘SARP 0BT J0) SUISNOY 3|GEPIOJE PUB BJBS PAUIBILIEL OYM spleyasnoy jo Jequinu ay) | Py IdNd
0 0 "SKEP 06 104 Bujsnoy 3|qepioyje pue 3jes pauleluIEL oYM Spjoyasnoy josaqunuayr| b 1dNY
o] 0 UISNOY 3|qePIOJje PUE 8jes pauleiqo oYM spjoyasnoy Jo Jaqwnu ay) | Gy 1dNd
0 0 [} eI00UID} 8jBS pauielqo oym ssaussa|jawoy upusiiadxa spjoyasnoy jo saquinu ay) | ep |dNd
Jaguinn Jaquinpy Jsquiny Jaquinp (94) ssau8ouq Jaquiny #198ie) Auisnoy b IdN4
siojedipuj Suisnoy
o = spjoyasnay Jo sjenpialpul JO Jaquinu w:._._._" ZE 1dN4
1aquiny Jaguiny JaquinN Jaquiny (%) ssaiBoig Jaquiny FECEEN 10}e3pu) 2wonQ ujp|ing 135Sy pue W0 B0 ZE 1dNA
0 0 ulaq-l[3M [eppueuy paaoidwy yodal oym Aduady uonay Ayunwwo) ay3 yum padedua sienpiaipul 3o Jaquinu ayL| YyE IdNJ
0 ) "YHOM 13U J[3} PASEaIdu] oym s|enpialpul Jo Jaquinu ay1| F€ 1N
0 0 "S31035 Jjpaid 1jay] PIAOIAU] oym s|enplalpuyl Jo Jaquinu ayy| J€ IdN4
0 0 ‘wioy B paseydind oym s|enplalpul jO Jaquinu ay) ‘saoqe ay) %O_ﬁ 9E IdN4
0 0 ‘J95S€ ue aseydund o} sBujaes J1ay) pasn oym S|enpiAlpuUl Jo Jaqwnu ay| | 9g IdN4
5 = 0 Jaquinu ay)| PE IdN4
o] 0 ‘YQI 10 JUNCJJE & ujAes e Um:UQD oYM s|enpinipul jJolagqunu ay)| € IdN4
0 0 “SKEP 08T Jo) spasu seq 129w 03 Ayoeded PIUIEIUIEL PUB P3ABIY3E OYM S[BNPIAPUI JO JaqUnU 341 | GE INd
0 0 "SKep 06 10) SPaau diseq 133U 01 Adeded pauleluleW pUR PAA3IYIE OYM S|ENPIAIPUI JO J2UINU a4 1| BE IdN3
Jaquiny Jagquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny {%) ssaidoig Jaquiny #19810] si01eajpuj Suipjing 1assy pue awodul g JdN4
$103e31pu| Sulpjing 125y pue awoou|

Sployasnoy Jo S|enpIAlpul Jo Jaquinu sy | T 2Z 1dN4 h

46



0T jo £ 38eq

8T0T-ST-T0 eAday3
(1A 030) 1oday S¥204 985D

(aroqe payhuap) swesBoid pooyp|iya AlJea ayy Jo 1ed e aq Aew] spioddng aupuaieg MZ AYS

Buiues) diysiapeal| az AuS

sasse|) Aduajeainby jooyss yBiH| ngz Abs

sasse|d uopjeanp3 diseg| 1z AYS

ojolojo|o

o|o|o|o|o

sasse|] agendue] ysidua| sz aus

0

o

sasse|) Aaesay npy| 4z Ads

Jaquiny

Jaquinpy

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

Swesdosd uoleINpI Jnpy| z Aus

0

o

Buuies| diysiapeai| bz ays

Buucua| dz AMS

(232 's5329n§-104-5531Q ‘Waa)sa-§|as 'apnINIR) SWEIS0I4 juawanoidw Joineysg| oz A¥S

sweigold uceINpl Jawwns| uz Ads

ololo|e

0
o
0
0

SNIANDY [BUOIBRIdY YINOA Jawwing| wz AuS

Q

0

S311IANIY |00YDS Jayy pue atojeg| 1z AMS

Jaquinp

1aquiny

Jaquiny

Jagquiny

JaquinN

sweidouid sejnouund-enxa| z Aus

Q

saijddns jooyas| xz Aus

Jagquiny

JaquinN

saquiny

Jequiny

Jaquiny

sayjddng jooyds| z A¥S

0

0

Uoddns Alepuodas 1504 1ayi0| [z AMS

uoljesedald AIRPUOIaS 1504 JOO| 1z ANS

Moddns/uopeiedald ssaulpeay-ada|od| Yz AyS

uoneanp] adendue ysiduz/hoesaan| 8z aus

uoneanp3 Adesay] jepuedld| yz AuS

sadinias woddns ZT-4[ az A¥S

uoResnp3 z1-4| pz A¥S

clo|lo|o|oc|ofjo

o|lo|o|lojolo|o

uoneanp3 (o 1A 5-0) poayp|yd-Alie3 Jaqa0| oz Aus

ST

£

HEIS pESH| qZ AYS

0

Jels peay Ajie3 BZ AYS

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

sweiSoid WOREINPI NPy FunoA/pid| z A¥s

PaAIas s|enplalpu] 40 Jaquin pajedyidnpun - s331A195 Juawidojanag 2ARIUS0) pue uoneonpy

0

0

saijddng Juawhodw3| bt A¥s

JaquinN

Jaquinp

Jaqunp

Jaquinp

Jaguny

sayddng JuawAojdwy| T AuS

a

0

siahojdwa yum suopoeiazu)| dr AYS

a

o]

Fulyoec)| ot Ads

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

Jaguiny

isquiny

Jagquiny

suoddng yuawAojdwy 3s04] T AYS

0

"33 's328y2 punoudydeq ‘sjedisAyd Juawhojdws-sid| ut AYS

SJuaWade|d qor| wr ANS

S|BAI3j8Y qor} |T AYS

3uiures) ss mamaaul| 31 Aus

ol|lo|o|o

0
0
0
0

Juswdojanag awnsay| [ AuS

0

0

3uiyoeod| 1T AMS

Jagquiny

Jaquiny

J8quInN

Jaguny

13qunp

Yaueas qor| T AYS

0

Q

Bulyoeod| yr AYS

T

o]

sdoysyiom| 9t Aus

iaquinN

1squiny

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

JaquinN

Sujesuno) 93| T AuS

0

0

Bujutel) ssaujpeay gor| 4T AMS

Buiuiel) s|iys uswhodwiyes| ot Aus

diysuszyui/diyssanuaiddy| pr Ays

SIUBWBR|d YIOM Jawwng yinox| a1 AMS

0
0
0
0

L= k=1 k=] k=]

35u3lI2dx3 }J0M L9410 PUB qO[-8Y3-UD| qT AY¥S

T

0

1

Buiures jeuoneaoa| et ays

saquiny

JaquinN

Jagquinp

Jaquny

Jaquiny

ajuapiadxl Joy sapnjunpioddQ pue Sujuieal SIS T AdS

PaAIBS S[ENPIAIPU JO J3quINN pajealjdnpun - S321A13S Juswiojdw]

1aueny siya
paipy
121EeNnD Yiv

1ayeny siy)
panajyy
1311eND pIg

12ueny siyy
PV
Jayienp pug

Jayenp siyy
Paralpy
J31enp 15T

ssaidoug
31€Q-03-1834
|enay

"A31IN23S J1UI0U0I2 FN3|YID PUD 3|GDIS 24D SIUIOIUI MO] UM SO PUD S|DNPIAIPU] T |DOD)
$3310135 Ajlwey pue |enpIAIpY| :g UOIIRS ‘& 3|NPOA

«x+5I2QUINU P333dXa 3pN|dUI 10U SBOP PUE UDIID||0D BIEP 10} SI UOIIIBS FUIMO||OF BYL, 4 4

SP{OY3snoy Jo S|eNpIAIPUL JO Jaquinu m_._._._ T 2L 1dN4

Jaquiny

1aquinN

Jaquiny

Jaquiny

(%) 55218014

1aquiny

#1981e] 103831pU| BWONNQ Y10 2L IdNF

"SUIBLLIOP SNOLIBA Ul $10122IPU| S3UBLWIOLA |BUCHEN 343 A PajIIUBpI SB SAWOIIN0 2J0W IO 3UC PBASIYIR OYM S[ENPIAIPUI JO Jaquinu m_t_ e/ 1dNd

47



810Z-ST-TO 2A112943
og ade
0Tj08 d (1A 03@) Woday s¥204 995D

squnN | JequnN [ Jsguiny |  sequnn T isquinn [ Suawssassy pue Sujuaauds ‘sadinas yileaH| s Aus

P3AI3S S[eNpIAIpU| JO J3qUINN pajedtjdnpun - luawdojaaaq [eJoineyag/[e|205 pue yyeaH

L 7 6 (232 ‘iedas aceuuny Bujjess Jie ‘uone||nsul 83} sjuswasosdw Auaiy3 Adssu3| g AYS
i z 6 (23 "sanssi [e211393|3 10 SpJeZRY 1]} JO/pUE BPIXOIP uoqJed ‘uope. ‘pea) Jo UoHRUIWI|E IO UORINPSI ‘B'8) SadIAIaS SBWOH AY3|EsH Sp ANS
0 0 ("212 "suoieayipow 2|qissadoe desjpuey ‘sieq qed 4amoys pue qn} ‘sdwe 8'a) syuawanoidul) awWoH Buin-juspuadspu)| ap AYS
laquinpy Jaquiny Jaquiny laquiny Jaquiny sajuag uopezuayleam| & AYS
(s1eday awop Asuadiew3 Buipnpul) {032 ‘swaysAs dupesy ‘eoueldde ‘|leamanas ‘3's) siieday awoH| by AuS
JaquinnN Jaquiny Jaquiny Jsquinn Jaquiny 1dus) 3p @ e Buisnod| ¢ AMS
0 0 duissuno) [ewuad| dy A¥S
0 0 sjuslWase|d Buisnoy Jusuewsad| op Ays
) ) sjuawaoe|d Buisnoy |eu up AYS
0 0 (s133j2ys AduaBiaw3 sepnjoul) Juawade|d Suisnoq Atesodwa) | w AyS
Jaquiny rsquiny JaquinN Jaquiny Jaquinp Suisnoy-ay pidey/juswadeld Juisnol| b AuS
0 0 I AYS
6¥6 6SL 80LT siuawied szeany AN AP AYS
STT SL 06T siisedag Avinn Iy Aus
LIS'T 12T vELT (s3uawhed Ayjjian Aouadiawl sapnpoul-dvaHi) siusWAeg Aann I A¥S
Jagquiny Jsquinn Jaquinpy Jaquiny ajuesissy wawdhed Awnn| ¢ AYS
0 [{] uoieINp3 s3yBty Jueua/piojpuel| yp Aus
0 0 suone|pa Jueua ) /piojpuel| Sy A¥s
0 0 ujjasunod uonana| p Aus
Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Jsquiny Jaquinpy SAMAIIS UORUIAILG UOIIIAI| ¥ AYS
0 0 (s3uawAeq aFediiow AouaBiaw3 sspnjou)) suslideg a8eduon| ap AuS
0 0 sjuawhed ysodaal py AuS
0 0 [s;uawiheq Juay Aouadiawg sapnjoul} sjuawhed way| ap AYS
(1] 0 m:__wn_.__..ou._wczumuU_ nQ AMS
0 0 ep AYS
1Rquiny Jaguiny Jaquiny lsquiny 1aquiny djuels|ssy Juawied SuisnoH| ¢ Ays
PanJag sjenpialpu| jo Jaquny pajenjdnpun - s321a195 Suisnoy
0 0 SUBO| JuBWdO|aASP S53UISNG/101eqnIUl ssauisng| bg Ads
0 0 sueoj-oiN| dg AYS
Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny laquinpy Jaquny SlURID puy sueo]]| £ A¥S
0 0 swesdoid uoneiedaid xe] Ja430 1o 113 VLA OF AY¥S
0 0 (1913 ‘S3UN0D0E JUBWSINAI J3YI0 'YYAW 'S3UN03Ie vy} s1onpoid |elpueuy 1ayi0| ug Ays
) 0 51un0d2e Bulp|ing 38sse J3YI0 pue SyYQ|/S3UN003Y BUINES| WE ANS
J3quiny Jaquiny JaquinN 1BqWnN Jaquiny Suippng 1assy| € AuS
0 0 S143Uag dVNS| |E AYS
] 0 Sljsuag INVL| NE AYS
0 0 siysuag s,uesalan| (g Aus
0 0 suswAed |55/M1ndas [eos| 1 Aus
0 0 souesnsu) yieaH| ye Aus
0 0 siuawhed Loddns pyo| 3¢ aus
Jsquiny Jaquiny Jagqunp Jaquiny JaquinN AJe30ApY pue uopeuspioo) Jyauag| € AYS
) ) S3s5€|)/sucissag Buljasunod JuawdojaAaq pue dn-Hess ssauisng ||ews JE AYS
0 0 3uljasuno) uopuanald ainsopalod| ag AuS
0 0 Buyasuno) JaAngawoH awn-1sii4 PE£ AMS
0 0 ("2 "Buijasunoa 31pasd ijedal 11pald ‘JuswaBeuew Jpass ‘BunaBpnq Buipnjoul) sweldold Juswaseueyy [ejaueuly IE AYS
0 0 3ulasunos/3uiyseos [epueuly qE AYS
0 0 BujuleiL s||Iys Aijiqeded |epuUeUd| eg Ads
Jaquinp JEETTY Jaquinn Jagunp Jagquiny sadjes Jwasuno) pue Sujujesy| g Ads
PaAIag s|enpialpu) jo Jaquin pajexdnpun - sasinas Sulpjing 1255y pue awodu)
0 0 SUSIA BWICH| 227 AHS
Jaquiny Jsquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Jsquiny SUSIA BWOH| T AYS
0 ) sdiyssejoyds| qqz Aus
Jaguinp lsquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny DIURISISSY PV [RPUBLYY| 7 AMS
0 o "23@ ‘s4andwiod 'syooq 1x@) ‘suonedldde ada) 0| eeg AYS
Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaguiny ddng uogeanp3 Asep S-150d| Z A¥S
0 ] uoneanp3 Azesay jerdueuli| 2z AMS
0 0 uoiejedaid uoneanp3 Asepuodas-sod| Az AYS
0 0 sasse)D .ﬂn__ﬂcuu._. paiddy| xz AuS

48



810Z-ST-10 3A2343
0 g 28e
0Tjoe d (1A 030) Woday s¥o04 985

Jaquiny Jaquiny JaquinN JaquinN Jaquiny suopeujuualag Aungida| L aus
0 0 juawadeuely ased| ez Aus
Jaquiny Jaquiny Jsquiny Iaquinp Jaquiny juawadeuew ased| £ AdS

pansas sjenpinlpu) Jo Jaquiny pajesijdnpun - sulewoq ajdunyy Suioddns sadinies

Bujuresy 1aa3uniop] y9 Aus

€7 sesse|) peayy duneo| a9 AuS

sasse|) diysuaznid| pg A¥S

diysiaquiajy pieog sued-L1| a9 AyS

(=]
o|lo|o|o|o

Buluiel) diyssapeal| qg Aus

o

) 5300y puUE UoREINP3 1310A| B9 AMS

Jaquiny Jsquiny Jsquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny S32AIRG joau] Ay ) pue 13 JIAID| 9 ANS
q 3q

PaAlag s|ENPIAIPU| J0 J3qWINN pajedtjdnpun - JUaWaA|oAu] AJUnWwo) pue Juswadeduy D

0 0 (s)uis ‘532103 ‘sJamoys ‘3'8) suoneziiin Ayoe4 sualiy| oos Ays
] 0 S8X0G/5301| uug AuS
13quinN 1aquiny 1aquiny Jaquiny J3quIny aaue3sissy auajdiy Aualiewa| §AYS
£7 £Z [ $3558|3 BUnUaJEd| wws AYS
8¢ €7 19 5U0ISS3S FUIYIROD S||INS 24| NS AUS
€T 0 €T suoissas Buojuai Ajwes| yys Ads
Jaquiny Jaquiny 13quIny Jsquiny 1aquiny uawdopanaq sins Ajlwed| s Aus
0 0 {sau1ad019 Jo sdeg ‘weidoid aieys pooy ‘saxog/s8eq poo4) UonINGLIsIa pood| IS AuS
0 ) s|eay pajedald| g AY¥S
) 0 (*232 ‘uonedion.ed 1o) spiemal ‘uoneledaid P00y 10J paea 318 *8'8) saanuaoui| yys Ays
0 0 saANoY Bujuapien Ayunwwo)| 335 Ays
0 0 {uepann "Bupjoo) Buluapien) sasse)y S| MS AYS
Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquinp Jaquiny SIB9IN/Po0d pue uopnN| S ANS
ST 0z GE (s2inpadold |eyuaq Aouadiaw3 Buipnpoul) seojalss |B3uag PlIIlYD| aag AYS
ST oz 5E swex3/sduiuas.og [eauaq piYd| pps Aus
0 0 (sainpad0.d |yuaq Ad>uaBiaw3 Buipnjoul) saoiasas |e3uag 3npy| 235 AYS
a 0 swex3/8ujuaelds |Buaq Inpy| qqs AuS
Jagqunpn Jaquinn Jsquiny Jaquiny Jaguinn Swex3 pue s3ujuaass ‘sadjaas [euag| 5 AuS
0 0 3unaa dnoio Loddns yijeaH |ruaiN| ees Ays
0 ) sduiaaly dnoig Loddng adus|olA ansawog 6 AYS
0 0 s3unasy dnouo poddng asnqy soueasqns| As Aus
Jaquiny Jsquiny Jaquiny 1squiny Iaquiny sdnoip poddng| 5 Aus
0 0 sweiBoig 2ou3|olp Jnsaweq| x5 AYS
0 0 sasuodsay uj-||eD/asucdsay sisud| mg ays
5T 0 ST Bul|asuno) yijeaH [eua| s A¥s
ST 0 ST SJUBWSSAsSY yijeaH |eauan| ng pys
0 0 Buljasuno) asnqy aouesans| 15 AdS
0 0 mmEﬁmWhum 2snqy adueisqnsg| sg AYS
0 0 suoissas uoneayIXolaq| IS ANS
Jaquiny Jaquunpy Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Y[ERH |es0jaey2g/[eIUaIN] S AUS
) 0 ssauli{/asioiax3| bg AyS
0 Q ('03@ 'ssaujnjpujw uawsdeuew uoRedIPIL ‘UCRINPa] ssahs) sassed ssaujam| ds Ays
1Rquiny Jaquiny Jaguiny Jaquiny Jaquinp uopeinp3 ssaujem| S Aus
0 ) sBuIua2195 AH/ILS| 05 AMS
0 0 suoissas Buijasuno) uopuaaald AIH/ILS| us A¥S
0 0 saandasenuod| ws pys
0 0 sasse|) Buluue|d Ajiwes[ g Aus
0 0 suo|ssag 3uiyoecd| NS AYS
Jagquiny Jaquinp Jsquiny Jaqunn Jaquiny Sadnias yijeaH aaganposday| § AuS
) ) Bujjasuna) suondQ saueinsu| yijesH [
) 0 (sa1nag aie] |euostag "sa10yD ‘BUISINN) SUOISSIS 210 PajqEesi/SIoluss a|qepiogy SWoH-u| 1S AYS
0 0 suelssag a1ed BuisInN| ys A¥S
0 ) Y3eaH plyd/ieussie| s ays
o ) siuawdhed usip Jooq| 45 AuS
0 0 sjuawheg uoiduasaid| ag Aus
ST 0 ST 3uiuazis uoisIA] ps AbsS
) ) Buiuaaias Aejaq |e3uewdojsnag| a6 A¥S
5T 2 o1 sieasAyd] g5 Ads
ST 07 SE suoneziunwwi| eg AyS

49



8T0Z-5T-T0 aAdaY3
0 (T 28e
OT3001 4 (14 030) Woday s¥204 985D

0 o suoiuanlaiu] Aoedoapy Jawoisny/fuohepan| oz AbS

Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Jagquiny Jaquiny (1u3wwIaA0d 10 $33|A1DS 13410 YI|M JUNEU|PI00 SPIOIPUE] YUM §3nss| 10 suojiepodau ‘ssauan|dioy 1qap) SUCRUAAIAIL] ADEI0APY Jawosn)/uonelpain| £ Aus
0 0 aouesissy dunyio|d Auadiawl| uz ays

Jaquiny 1aquiny Jaquiny 1aquInN Jaquiny duessissy Jujyrop Auaawz| £ Aus
0 0 3auelsissy B3| wiz AYS

Jaquiny 1aquiny Jaquiny Jsquiny laquiny {aoueysisse je8a) Louadiawa sapnpuy) euessssy [e3a1| £ Aus
0 0 {8uiyiopd ‘pooy ‘uciiesojal) seoimias Joddns uonesdiuwi| 1z AYS

Jagquinn Isquiny Jaquinpy Jaquiny Jaquinn sanasas Uoddng vopesSiww| £ ANS
0 ) sjuawasdundx3 pioday jeuwd| Nz AuS

J3quiny Jaguinn Jaguinn laquinp Jaquiny sapasas Anua-au| £ AuS
0 a asuadl saaua| [z Ads

0 0 paeD Aindas jeipos| 1L ANS

0 ) aneayad yuia| Yz AuS

Jaquiny Jsquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Jaquiny Sjuawndog UORRIPIUAPI| £ ANS
0 0 siauad Aeg| 87 Aus

Jagunpy isquiny Jaquinn Jsquiny Jagquinp aiedspja| £ AYS
0 0 sjuawAed aied piiya| 42 AuS

0 0 S3IPIsqns a1e3 piyd| 3L AMS

Jaquiny Jaquiny JaquinN iaquiny Jaquin SIBIPIIYI| £ AYS
(saainses AouaBiawae Suipnjoul Zledel Jo aseyaind one 40} Hoddns "Lodsuel snq ‘sassed snq ‘9'a) sasues UoRENOdsURIL PL AYS

J2quiny Jaquuiny lsquiny JaquinN Jaquiny s@djaas uopeyodsuelt| £ AYS
sy 0 S|eli3j3y] 3L AMS

Jaquiny Jaquinpy Jsquinpy Jsquiny Jsquiny Sjeuapey| L AYS
0 0 suoneuiusag ANNIQIB 3] qz ANS

50



5/14/2018

Annual Training
Board of Directors

Overview

Board Roles and Responsibilities

Organizational Standards — Community Service Block Grant (CSBG)
Quiz

Board Scenarios

Individual Board Self-Evaluation

Questions




5/14/2018

Board Roles and Responsibilities
Role __________[Responsibility

Select Chief Executive Evaluate performance annually
Officer Review compensation annually

Board and CEO Board sets policy and strategic direction (The
Relationship What)
CEO manages day-to-day administration (The
How)

Fiduciary Ensure proper management of funds in
compliance with legal and funder requirements
Manage risk and safeguard assets
Act in best interest of the Agency and its mission

Develop and Set Policy Define Agency mission and programs
Set the course to meet the mission and purpose of
programs

Assess and Support Evaluate and respond with Time, Talent and
Treasure

Operational Standards — CSBG

» 58 Standards
» Community Action accountability
» Reporting Requirements

» Annual

» Two-year

» Three-year

» Five-year

52



5/14/2018

Operational Standards - Annual

Community Action Plan strategies
Strategic Plan progress

» CEO evaluation

» CEO compensation
Audif review and assessment

Operational Standards — Annual
(cont’d)

Present Audit to Board

Review and approve Audit

Complete and review IRS 990

Approve agency-wide budget
Approve and submit to DEO - I.S. Survey




5/14/2018

Operational Standards - Every Two
Years

Review and approve organization-wide Risk Assessment
> Distribute By-Laws to Board

Secure signed Conflict of Interest forms

Conduct Board Training of Duties and Responsibiities

Review and approve Fiscal Policies

Operational Standards - Every
Three Years

» Review and Approve Community Needs Assessment




Operational Standards - Every Five
Yeras

> Review and approve agency mission statement
» Mission addresses poverty
» Programs and services aligned with mission

- Develop and adopt agency-wide strategic plan

Review and Approve agency personnel policies reviewed by an
attorney

Review and approve procurement policy

5/14/2018




5/14/2018

Scenario #1
Board Management

Program Decision — Board or Staffe

A board member representing a credit union has an idea about a
children’s banking program they think should be implemented. The
Board member shared it with the DEO, but the CEO did not proceed to
implement the program. What should the Board member do?

Scenario #2
Board Management

Governance - We like and frust our CEO? Isn't that governance?

The Board hires a CEQ who was formally the Board Chair and is a close
friend to many board members. CEO actions that appear non-
compliant with policy are rarely guestions. When Board members raise
concern, the majority response is the “We frust him”. What should the
concerned Board member do?




5/14/2018

Board Member
Self-Evaluation




Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Board Member Self-Evaluation

Use the following questions to guide your evaluation and service to the Board of
Directors.

Yes No Unsure

1. Do | understand and support the mission of
the organization?

2. Am | knowledgeable about the
organization’s programs and services?

3. Do | follow trends and important
developments related to this organization?

4. Do | assist with fundraising and/or give a
meaningful annual gift to the organization?

5. Do | read and understand the
organization’s financial statements?

6. Do | have a good working relationship with
the chief executive?

7. Do | recommend individuals for service to
this Board?

8. Do | prepare for and participate in board
and committee meetings?

9. Do | act as a goodwill ambassador to the
organization?

309 Office Plaza Drive ¢ Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
TED PARTNERS )

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNI
Lf”'HU”,ﬁ»N..E?,!}.Zf.'EEE

58



